Q.109. Calculate Gross Profit Ratio from the following data:

Average Inventory ¥3,20,000; Inventory Turnover Ratio 8 Times; Average Trade
Receivables ¥ 4,00,000. Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio 6 Times; Cash Sales
25% of Net Sales.

Ans. GrossProfitRato = M x 100

Net Sales

_ 26,40,000
,,,,, —rr %1 209
~ 732,00,000 00 =20%

Here, Net Sales = Credit Sales + Cash Sales

— (4,00, 000x6)[(4 00,000 6)@x§]

75 75
= ¥24,00,000 + 8,00,000
= ¥ 32,00,000
Gross Profit = Net Sales - COGS
= T 32,00,000 - [3,20,000 x 8]
=¥ 32,00,000 - 25,60,000
=¥ 6,40,000

Q.110. (a) Cash Sales ¥ 4,20,000, Credit Sales ¥ 6,00,000, Return ¥ 20,000, Cost
of good sold ¥8,00,000. Calculate the Gross Profit Ratio.

(b) Average Inventory ¥1,60,000, Stock turnover Ratio 6 times, Selling Price
25% above cost. Calculate the Gross Profit Ratio.

(c) Opening Inventory ¥1,00,000, Closing Inventory ¥ 60,000, Stock Turnover
Ratio 8 times, Selling Price 25% above cost. Calculate the Gross Profit Ratio.

Ans.(a) Net Sales = Cash (X 4,20,000) + Credit Sales (% 6,00,000)
—Sales Return (% 20,000)
=<10,00,000
Gross Profit = Net Sales — Cost of good sold =¥ 10,00,000 —8,00,000
=% 2,00,000

Gross Profit Ratio = Gross Profit x 100 _ 2,00,000x100 —20%

Net Sales 10,00,000
(b)  Costof goods sold = Average Stock x Stock Turnover Ratio
=%1,60,000 x 6 times =¥ 9,60,000
Gross Profit =% 9,60,000 x 25% = 2,40,000
Net Sales = 9,60,000 + 2,40,000 = 12,00,000

Gross Profit x 100 2,40,000 x 100

Gross Profit Ratio = = z =209
Net Sales 12,00,000 20%
© AverageStock = s 1'00’002*‘?60'000) =¥ 80,000
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Cost of goods sold = Average Stock x STR =% 80,000 x 6 =Y 480,000
Gross Profit = Cost of goods sold x 25% =X 480,000 x 25%

=%1,20,000
Net Sales = Cost of goods sold + Gross Profit
=Y 4,80,000 + 1,20,000
=% 600,000
Gross Profit Ratio =. Gross Profit x 100 _1,20,000x100 _ 20%
Net Sales 6,00,000

Q.111. Gross Profit Ratio of a company is 25%. State giving reason, which of
the following transactions will (a) increase or (b) decrease or (c) not alter the Gross
Profit Ratio:

(i) Purxchasesofstodk-in-trade ¥ 50,000.

(ii) Purchases Return ¥15,000.

(iii) Cash Sale of Stock in Trade ¥40,000.
@iv) Stock-in-Trade costing 20,000 withdrawn for personal use.

(v) Stock-in-Trade costing X 15,000 distributed as free sample.

Ans. Statement showing effect on Gross Profit Ratio of 25%.

Case Effect Reason
@@ No change | Both Purchase and closing Inv. will increase by same
amount.
(ii) No change | Both purchase and clossing Inv. will decrease by same
amount. :
(iii) No change | Rev. from operation will increase and closing Inv. will
decrease by same percentage.
(iv) No change | Both purchase and closing Inv. will decrease.
V) No change | Costof Rev. will increase and decrease also.

Q.112. Cost of goods sold ¥ 3,00,000; Operating expenses ¥ 1,20,000; Cash
Sales ¥ 5,20,000 and Return Y 20,000. Calculate the operating ratio.

_ (Cost of goods sold + Operating Expenses) x 100

Ans.
ns Net Sales
- (3,00,000 + 1,20,000)x100 4, 20{ 000 x100
5,00,000 5,00,000
_ 4,20,000x100_
5,00,000

Q.113. Operating ratio 92%, Operating expenses T 94,000; Revenue from
operations i.e., Sales ¥6,00,000; Sales Return ¥ 40,000. Calculate the cost of goods
sold.

. Operating Cost x 100

Ans. ting Ratio =
ns Operating ° Net Sales
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92 _ Operating Cost «100
100  6,00,000 — 40,000

Operating Cost = 92—"51166(:)'&(1 =5,15,200
B, Operating cost = Cost of goods sold + Operating Expenses
or, 5,15,200 = Cost of goods sold + 94,000

Cost of good sold = 5,15,200 — 94,000 = 4,21,2C0
Q.114. (i) Cost of goods sold ¥2,20,000, Net Revenue from operation i.e., Sales
¥ 3,20,000, Selling expenses ¥ 12,000. Office expenses ¥ 8,000. Depreciation ¥
6,000. Calculate Operating Ratio.

(ii) Net Revenue from operations, i.e., Cash Sales ¥ 4,00,000, Credit Sales ¥
1,00,000, Gross Profit ¥1,00,000, Office and Selling Expenses ¥ 50,000, Calculate
Operating Ratio.

Operating Cost

Ans. (i} erating Rato = 100
@ Op 8 Net Sales *
_ (2,20,000+12,000+8,000+6,000)x100
3,20,000
= 76.875%
" . . ing Cost x 100
i erating Ratio = Operating

® Op 8 Net Sales

_ (4,00,000 - 1,00,000 + 60,000) x 100

4,00,000
- 3,60,000x10 _ 90%
~4,00,000
Q.115. From the following information, calculate operating ratio:
L 4
Cost of goods sold 52,000
Operating Expenses 18,000
Revenue from operating Gross Sales 88,000
Sales Return 8,000
Ans. Operating Ratio . = (Cost of goods sold + Operating Expenses) x 100
Net Sales
_ (52,000 + 18,000) x 100  70,000x100
88,000 — 8,000 80,000
= ﬂso =87.5%

Q.116. Calculate cost of Revenue from operation from the following information:
Revenue from-operations ¥12,00,000, operating Ratio 75% operating Expenses ¥
1,00,000.
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Cost of Rev. + Operating Exp.
" Rev. from operati
So, Cost of Revenue = (Operating Ratio Rev, from operation) - operating Exp.
_ {12,00,000x 75
- [ 100
= ¥ (9,600,000 — 1,00,000)
= ¥ 8,00,000
Q.117. Calculate operating Ratio from the following information: Operating
cost T 6,80,000, Gross Profit 25%, Operating Expenses = ¥ 80,000.
Operating Cos-t <100
Rev. from Operations
¥6,80,000 «
~ 8,00,000
=85%

Ans, Operating Ratio =

) —1,00,000

Ans.  Operating Ratio =

100

Working Note:
Cost of Revenue = QOperating Cost -Operating Exp.
=¥ (6,80,000 - 80,000) =% 6,00,000
LetRevenue firm cperation =x
than Gross profit = x x 25% =025 x
than Rev. - G. Profit = Costof Rev.
x-0:25x = ¥ 6,00,000

¥ 6,00,000
=075 = T 8,00,000
Q.118. Calculate Operating Profit Ratio from the following information:

¥ T
Opening Inventory 1,00,000 | Closing Inventory |1,50,000
Purchase 10,00,000 | Loss by fire 20,000
Net Sales 14,70,000 | Dividend Received| 30,000
Administrative and Selling Exp. 1,70,000

Operating Profit <100
Net Sales
=7 3,50,000
14,70,000
Here, Operating Profit = Net Sales -~ Operating Cost
=T 14,70,000 - [1,00,000 + 10,00,000 - 1,50,000) + 1,70,000]
. =% 14,70,000 ~ 11,20,000 -
=¥ 3,50,000

Ans. Operating Profit Ratio =

x100 = 23.31%
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Q.119. Calculate Operating Profit Ratio from the following:

'Y
Revenue from Operations (Net Sales) 5,00,000
Cost of Goods Sold or Cost of Revenue from Operations 2,00,000
Wages 1,00,000
Office and Administrative Expenses 50,000
Interest on Borrowings 5,000
Ans.Operating Profit Ratio = Operating Profit x100

Net Sales
_ 250,000 160509
5,00,000

Here, OperatingProfit= Net Sales — Operating Cost

-=%5,00,000 - (2,00,000 + 50,000)

=%2,50,000
Q.120. What will be the operating profit Ratio, if operating Ratio is 82.59%.
Ans. Operating Profit Ratio = 100 —- Operating Ratio

=100 - 82.59%

=17.41%

Q.121. Calculate the Operating Profit Ratio in each of the following alternative
cases:

Case 1: Sales Net Revenue from operations ¥ 10,00,000, Operating Profit ¥
1,50,000.

Case 2: Sales Net Revenue from operations ¥ 6,00,000, Operating Cost X'5,10,000.

Case 3: Sales Net Revenue from operations ¥ 3,60,000, Gross Profit 20% on
Sales, Operating Expenses ¥ 18,000.

Case 4: Sales Net Revenue from operations ¥ 4,50,000, Cost of Goods Sold ¥
3,60,000, Operating Expenses ¥ 22,500.

Case 5: Cost of Goods Sold ¥ 8,00,000, Gross Profit 20% on Sales, Operating
Expenses T 50,000.

Ans. Case 1. Operating Profit Ratio = Operating Profit _ 1,50,000 _ 15%
'Net Sales 10,00,000

Net Sales — Operating Cost

Case 2. Operating Profit Ratio =

Net Sales
6,00,000 - 5,10,000 90,000
= ' = =15%
6,00,000 6,00,000
ine Profit Rati Operating Profit
Case 3. Operating Profit Ratio = Net Sales

Operating Profit = Gross Profit — Operating Expenses
= (20% x 3,60,000) - 18,000
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= 72,000 - 18,000 = 54,000

54,000
3,60,000
Case 4. Operating Profit = Gross Profit - Operating Expenses

= (4,50,000 — 3,60,000) - 22,500 = 67,500
ing Profit
ting Profit Ratio = —PCr20ng
Operating Fro © Net Sales

= 87500 _ 15,
450,000
Case 5. Gross Profit = 25% x 8,00,000 = 2,00,000
Operating Profit = 2,00,000 - 50,000 = 1,50,000
Sales = Cosi of Goods Sold + Gross Profit
= 8,00,000 + 2,00,000 = 10,00,000
Operating Profit
Net Sales

_1,50,000
" 10,00,000
Q.122. Revenue from Qperations ¥9,00,000; Gross Profit 25% on Cost, Operating
Expenses T45,000. Calculate Operating Profit Ratio.
Revenue from oper. x %
100+%
_9,00,000x25%
T 100+25%
=¥ 1,580,000
Operating Profit = Gross Profit — Operating Exp.
_ = ¥ (1,80,000 - 45,000) =% 1,35,000
Operating Profit Ratio = ¥ [(1,35,000/9,00,000) x 100]
=15%
©Q.123. Operating Cost ¥ 3,40,000; Gross Profit Ratio 20%, Operating Expenses
T20,060. Calculate Operating Profit Ratio.
Operating Cost x 100
100-%Pt.
_ 3,40,000x100
T 100-20
= ¥4,25,000
Gross Profit =¥ 4,25,000 x 20% = ¥ 85,000
Operating Profit Ratio = ((85,000 —20,000)/4,25,000] x 100
=.15.29% or 15%

Operating Profit Ratio = =15%

Operating Profit Ratio =

=13%

Ans, Cross Profit =

Ans, Rev. from operation =
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Q.124. Cash Sales X 2,20,000, Credit Sales X 3,00,000, Return ¥ 20,000, Gross
Profit ¥ 1,00,000, Operating Expenses ¥ 25,000, Non-operating Incomes ¥ 30,000,
Non-operating Expénses X 5,000. Calculate the Net Profit Ratio.

Ans. Net Sales = Cash Sales + Credit Sales — Sales returns
=2,20,000 + 3,00,000 - 20,000 = ¥ 5,00,000
Net Profit = Gross Profit — Operating Expenses
+ Non-operating Income-Non-Operating Expenses
= 1,00,060 - 25,060 + 30,000 - 5,000 = ¥ 1,00,000

Net Profit
———————— X

Net Profit Ratio = 100

_ 1,00,000x100
= 5,00,000

Q.125.Revenue from operations ¥ 6,00,000, Net Profit ¥ 60,000. Calculate the
Net Profit Ratio.

=20%

Ans.  NetProfitRatio = NetProfit ...
Net Sales

_ 60,000x100
6,00,000
+1.126. Revenue from operations i.e., Net Sales ¥ 8,20,000, Returns ¥ 10,000,
‘Cost of goods Sold ¥ 5,20,000. Operating expenses T 2,09,000, Interest on
Debentures 40,500, Profit on sale of a fixed Assets ¥81,000. Calculate Net Profit
Ratio.
Ans. Net Sales = Cash Sales - Sales Returns
= 8,20,000 - 10,000 = ¥ 8,10,000

NetProfit =Net Sales —Cost of Good Sold — Operating Expenses
+ Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets —Interest on Debentures

= 8,10,000 - 5,20,000 - 2,09,000 + 81,000 — 40,500
=%1,21,500

Net Profit «
Net Sales

= 1,21,500 x-100
8,10,000
Q.127. Revenue from Operations ¥ 4,00,000; Gross Profit Ratio 25%, Operating

Ratio 90%. Non-operating Expenses ¥ 2,000; Non-operating Income ¥ 22,000.
Calculate Net Profit Ratio.

Ans. Operating Profit Ratio = 100 - % operating Ratio
=100 -90% = 10%

-=10%

Net Profit Ratio =

=15%
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Operating Profit =  [4,00,000 x 10%] = Z 40,000
Net Profit =OperatingProfit+Non-upera. income—Non-oper. Exp.
=¥ [40,000 + 22,000 - 2,000] = X 60,000
Net Profit

Net Profit Ratio = ,
Rev. from operations

x 100

60,000
2,00,000 1%
= 15°/o

Q.128. Calculate the Return on Investment (ROI) from the following details-
Net Profit after tax ¥ 6,50,000; Rate of Income Tax 50%. 10% Debentures of ¥100
each ¥10,00,000, Fixed Assets at cost T 22,50,000. Accumulated Depreciation on
Fixed Assets up to Date ¥ 2,50,000. Current Assets ¥ 12,00,000 and Current
Liabilities ¥ 4,00,000.

Ans. Capital Employed = Fixed Assets — Accumulated Depreciation + Current
Assets — Current Liabilities

=¥22,50,000 - 2,50,000 + 12,00,000 — 4,00,000
=¥ 28,00,000

Net Profitbefore Interest and Tax = Net Profit Tax + Tax + Interest on Long-Term
Debt

=%6,50,000 + 6,50;000 +10,00,000 x 10%

=% 14,00,000

Net Profit before Interest and Tax x 100
Capital Employed

Return on Investment =

14,00,000x 100
= 2 X N e 50%
2800,000 0%

Q.129. Net Profit before Interest and Tax ¥ 2,50,000; Capital Employed ¥
10,00,000. Calculate the Return on Investment.

Net Profit before Interest and Tax x 1UU
Capital Employed

Ans. Return on Investment =

_2,50,000x100
~ 10,00,000 -
Q.130. Net Profit before Interest and Tax ¥6,00,000, Net Fixed Assets !20;do,000.

Net working Capital ¥10,00,000. Current Assets ¥11,00,000. Calculate Return on
Investment.

Ans. Capital employed = Net Fixed Assets + Net Working Capital
= 20,00,000 + 10,00,000 = 30,00,000

-=25%
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Net Profit before Interest and Tax x 100

Return on Investment = Capital Employed

_ 6,00,000%100 _
~30,00,000

Q.131. Net Profit before Interest and Tax X 4,00,000, 15% Long-term Debts T
8,00,000. Shareholders Fund ¥ 4,00,000. Calculate the Return on Investment.
Ans. Capitalemployed =Shareholder’s Fund + Long-term Debts
= 4,00,000 + 80,00,000 = ¥ 12,00,000

Net Profit before Interest and Tax x 100

20%

Returmn on Investment = Capital Employed
4,00,000x100 _ o
~12,00,000 35.33%
0Q.132. Following is the Balance Sheet of XYZ Ltd as at 31st March 2018.
' Particulars T
L | Equity And Liabilities
1. Shareholder’s Funds
(a) Share Capital 2,00,000
(b} Reserves and $urplus:
General Reserve 55,000
Balance of Statement of Profitand Loss 45000 | 1,008,000
2. Non-Current Liabilities
Long-term Borrowings 1,00,000
3. CurrentLiabilities
(@) Trade payables 1,76,000
(b} Short-term Provision : Provision for Tax 10,000
Total 580,600
II. | ASSETS
1. Non-Current Assets 3,80.000
Fixed Assets (Tangible Assels)
2. Current Assets
(a) Trade Receivables 1,70,000
(b) Cashand Cash Equivalents 30,000
Total 5,80,000

Calculate Retum on Investment.
Ans. Capital Employed = Non-Current Assets + Current Assets — Current

Liabilities

= ¥ 3,80,000 + 2,00,000 + 1,80,000 = ¥ 4,00,000
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Net Profit before Interest and Taxes = Profit for the year + Interest on Debentures
=% 65,000 + (1,00,000 x 12%) = ¥ 77,000

Net Profit before Interest and Tax x 100
Capital Employed

77,000 x 100
~ 4,00,000

Q. 133. State with reason whether the following transactions will increase,

decrease or not change the 'Return on Investment' Ratio—
() Purchase of machinery worth ¥ 10,00,000 by issue of equity shares

(#) Charging depreciation of T 25,000 on machinery.

(i) Redemption of debentures by cheque X 2,00,000.

(iv) Conversion of 9% Debentures of X 1,00,000 into equity shares.

Ans. Statement Showing Effects on "Return on Investment"

S.No. | Effect Reason

@ Decrease Issue of equity shares for machine Purchased will increase
the capital Employed.

(ii) | Decrease Depreciation charge will decrease the value of both (Net
Profitand Capital Employed)

Return on Investment =

=19.25%

(iii) | Increase | Redemption of debenture by chaque will decrease the value
of capital employed.

(i) | Nochange | Bothdebenture and equity shares are the part of "Capital
Employed"

Q.134. Opening Inventory ¥ 80,000/ Purchases ¥ 4,30,900; Direct Expenses ¥
4,000; closing inventory ¥1,60,000; Administrative Expenses X 21,100; Selling and
distribution expenses ¥40,000; Revenue from operations i.e., Net Sales ¥10,00,000.
Calculate (a) Inventory turnover ratio, (b) Gross Profit ratio, (c) Operating ratio.

Cost of goods sold

Average Inventory

_ 80,000 + 4,30,900+4,000-1,60,000

1/2(80,000+1,60,000)

_ 3,54,900
1,20,000
Gross Profit x 100

Net Sales

- (Sales — Cost of goods sold) x 100
Net Sales
_ (10,00,000 —3,54,900)x100 _ 6,45,100x100
10,00,000 10,00,000

Ans. (a) Inventory Turnover Ratio =

=2.96 times

b Gross Profit Ratio =

=64.51%

103



Operating Cost x 100
Net Sales

_ (3,54,900 - 21,100 + 40,000) x 100
1,00,000

_ 416,000 x 100 _ 416
10,00,000 10
Q.135. Following information-is given about a company:

© Operating Ratio =

=41.6%

(€]
Revenue from operations, i.e., Net Sales 1,50,000
Gross Profit 30,000
Costof goods sold 1,20,000
Opening Inventory 29,000
Closing Inventory 31,000
Debtors. 16,000

From the above information, calculate the following ratio
(i) Gross Profit Ratio,
(i) Inventory Turnover Ratio, and
(iii) Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio.

Gross Profit x 100
Net Sales

- 30,000 x 100 _ 20%
1,50,000

Cost of goods sold 1,20,000
Average Inventory 1/2(29,000 + 31,000)

Ans. (i) Gross Profit Ratio =

(ii) Inventory Turnover Ratio =

Credit Sales
Average Trade Receivables

(iii) Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio =

_ 1,50,000
16,000

Q. 136. From the following information, calculate any two of the following
ratios: ‘
@ CurrentRatio
(i) DebttoEquity Ratio
(iii) OperatingRatio

=9.4 times
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Revenue from operations Net (Sales) ¥1,00,000, Cost of good sold was 80% of
sales. Equity share capital ¥ 7,00,000, General Reserve X 3,00,000, Operating
Expenses ¥ 10,000, Quick Assets 7 6,00,000; 9% Debentures z 5,00,000, Closing
Inventory ¥ 50,000, Prepaid expenses ¥ 10,000 and Current Liabilities ¥4,00,000.

Ans. (i) Current Assets = Quick Assets + Closing Inventory + Prepaid Expenses
= 6,00,000 + 50,000 + 10,000 = ¥ 6,60,000
Current Assets
Current Liabilities

Current Ratio =

(ii) Debt =9%
Debentures = ¥ 5,00,000
Equity = Share Capital + General Reserve
=%7,00,000 + 3,00,000 =¥ 10,00,000

Debt  5,00,000
- =05:1
Debt-Equity Ratio = E ulty 10,00,000
(iif) Cost of goods sold =¥ 1,00,000 x 80% = ¥ 80,000
Operating Cost = Cost of goods sold + Operating expenses

=3 80,000 + 10,000 = ¥ 90,000

Operating Ratio = Operating Cost x 100
Net Sales

90,000 x 100
= —————=90%
1,00,000 °
Q.137. From the following information, calculate Inventory Turnover Ratio,
Operating Ratio and Working Capital Turnover Ratio:

Opening Inventory ¥ 28,000, Closing Inventory ¥ 22,000, Purchases ?46 000,
Revenue from operations ¥ 90,000, Return ¥ 10,000, Carriage Inward ¥ 4,000,

Office Expenses 4,000, Selling and distribution expenses 2,000, Working capital
% 40,000.

Opening Inventory + Closing Inventory
2

Ans. Average Inventory =

_ 28,000+22,000
- 2

Cost of goods sold =Opening Inventory + Purchases + Carriage
inwards - Closing Inventory

= 28,000 + 46,000 + 4,000 — 22,000 = ¥ 56,000

Cost of goods sold
Average Inventory

- =325,000

Stock Turnover Ratio =
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= m =224 times
25,000

Operating Cost = Cost of goods sold + Office expenses + Selling
and distribution expenses
=¥ 56,000 +4,000 + 2,000 = T 62,000
Net Sales = Sales - Sales returns
=3 90.000 - 10,000 = ¥ 80,000
. . _ Operating Cost x 100
Operating Ratio = Net Sales

_ 62,000 x 100
~ 80,000

- =77%

Net Sales
Working Capital Turnover Ratio = Working Capital

80,000 _
= 40,000

Q. 138. From the following calculate:
(a) Current Ratio;and (b) Working Capital Tumover Ratio.

2 times

L4

(i) Revenue from operations 1,50,000
(ii) Total Assets 1,00,000
(iii) Shareholders Funds 60,000
(iv) Non-Current Liabilities 20,000
(v) Non-Current Assets 50,000

T/ Assets — Non — Current Assets
T/ Assets — Shareholders Fund = Non — C/Liab.

__1,0000-50,000  _50,000 _
~ 100,000 - 60,000 — 20,000 20,000

Ans. (i) Current Ratio =

25:1

Revenue from operation
C/Assets — C/Liab.

_ 150,000 _ 150,000 _
" 50,000-20,000 30,000
Q. 139. Calculate followingratios on the basis of the following information—
(i) Gross Profit Ratio;
(ii) CurrentRatio;
(iii) Acid Test Ratio;and.
(iv) Inventory Turnover Ratio.

(ii) W. Capital Turnover Ratio.=

5 times
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Gross Profit 50,000 Revenuefrom Operations 1,00,000

Inventory 15,000 Trade Receivables 27,500
Cash and Cash Equivalents 17,500 Current Liabilities 40,000
Ans. Working Note—

() Current Assets =T/ Receivable + Cash & Cash Equi.+ Investment
= ¥ [27,500 + 17,500 + 15,000] = X 60,000

(i) Quick Assets = Current Assets — Inventory
= ¥ [60,000 -15,000] = X 45,000

(iif) ' Cost of Revenue = Rev.from ope. - G. Profit
= ¥ [1,00,000 - 50,000] = X 50,000

Gross Profit ¥ 50,000

(@) Gross Profit Ratio = Rev.fromop. (x100) =750 500 100 = 50%

) ~ Current Assets % 60,000
() CurrentRatio="c,, =T hilities = 40,000 = 1*

5:1

. ) Quick Assets ¥ 45,000 ‘
©) Acid TestRatio = & prentLiabilities = 40,000 = 12%+1

CostofRev. 50,000

(@) Inventory Turn.Ratio= Av.Inventory = 15,000 = 3.33 times

Q. 140. Calculate following ratio on the basis of the following information.

(i) . Current Ratio, (ii) Acid-test Ratio
(iii) Operating Ratio, and (iv) Gross Profit Ratio
4 : <
Current Assets 70,000 | CurrentLiabilities 35,000
Inventory 30,000 | Revenuefrom Operations (Sales) | 1,20,000
Operating Expenses | 40,000 | Costof goods sold 60,000

Current Assets _ 70,000 =2:1
Current Liabilities 35,000

(ii) Liquid Assets = Current Assets —Stock
= 70,000 - 30,000 = 40,000

Liquid Assets 40,000 _

Ans. (i) Current Ratio =

Acid-Test Ratio = — = =14:1
Current Liabilities 35,000
. . _ (Cost of goods sold + Operating Expenses) x 100
(iii) Operating Ratio = Net Sales A

_ (60,000 +40,000) x 100 _1,00,000x100 _ o 56,
- 1,20,000 1,20,000 ’
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Gross Profit x 100
Net Sales

_ (Sales — Cost of goods sold) x 100

Net Sales
_ (1,20,000 - 60,000) x 100 - 60,000x100 _ 50%
- 1,20,000 1,20,000

Q. 141. From the information given below, calculate the following ratio: (any
three ratio)

(iv)  GrossProfitRatio =

(i) Gross Profit Ratio (ii) Working Capital Turnover Ratio
(iii) Debt-Equity Ratio (iv) proprietary Ratio
'4 4
Revenue from Operations | 5,00,000 | Current Liabilities 1,40,000
Cost of goods sold 3,00,000 | Paid up Share Capital 2,50,000
Current Assets '2,00,000 | 13% Debentures 1,00,000
o o o Gross Profit
Ans. (i) Gross Profit Ratio= ~NetSales x
_ (Net Sales - Cost of goods sold) x 100
B ~ NetSales
(5,00,000 - 3,00,000) x 100
- 5,00,000
- 2,00,000 x100 — 40%.
5,00,000
(ii) Working Capital Turnover Ratio= Woifrtlgsil;:ital
_ Net Sales
" Current Assets — Current Liabilities
5,00,000 _5,00,000

=8.33 times

~ 2,00,000-1,40,000 60,000

Long-term Debts Debentures + Loan
Equity Paid Up Capital + Capital

(i)  Debt-Equity Ratio =
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Proprietors Funds
Total Assets
_ Paid up Share Capital
Paid up Share Capital + Debentures + Current Liabilities

(iv) Proprietary Ratio =

_ 2,50,000
2,50,000 + 1,00,000 + 1,40,000

_ 2,50,000 _
~ 4,90,000
Q. 142. On the basis of the following information, calculate:
(i) Debt-Equity Ratio and (ii) Working Capital Turnover Ratio.

0.51:1

Information L 4 _ L 4
Cash Sales 40,00,000 | Paid-up Share Capital 17,00,000
Credit Sales 20,00,000 | 6% Debentures 3,00,000
Cost of Goods Sold 35,00,000 | 9% Loan from Bank 7,00,000
Other Current Assets 8,00,000 | Debentures Red. Reserve 3,00,000
Current Liabilities 4,00,000 | ClosingInventory 1,00,000
Debt
Ans. (i) Debt Equity Ratio =
@ quity Eon

Debt = 6% Debentures + 9% Loan from Bank
= 3,00,000 + 7,00,000 = 10,00,000
Equity =Paid up Share Capital + Debenture Red. Res.
=17,00,000 + 3,00,000 = 20,00,000

10,00,000
20,00,000

Debt Equity Ratio = =05
Net Sales
Working Capital
Net Sales = Cash Sales + Credit Sales

= 40,00,000 + 20,00,000 = 60,00,000

Working Capital = Current Assets — Current Liabilities
= (8,00,000 + 1,00,000) - 4,00,000
= 5,00,000

60,00,000

5,00,000

Q. 143. From the following, calculate (a) Debt to Equity Ratio; (b) Total Assets to
Debt Ratio; and (c) Proprietary Ratio—

(ii) Working Capital Turnover Ratio =

Working Capital Turnover Ratio = =12 times
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Equity Share Capital T 75,000 Debentures T 75,000

Preference Share Capital T 25,000 Trade Payables T 40,000
General Reserve T 45,000 Outstanding Expenses T 10,000
‘Balance in Statement of
Profitand Loss ¥ 30,000
Ans. Working Note—

(i) Shareholders' Fund = Eq. Share Cap. + Pref. Share Cap.
+Gen. Res. + Profit & Loss

= ¥ [75,000 + 25,000 45,000 + 30,000] =X 1,75,000
(ii) Debt.= Debentures =X 75,000

(iii) Current Liability = Trade Payables + O/s Exp.
= ¥ [40,000 + 10,000] = T 50,000
¢v) Total Assets =Shareholder's Fund + Debt + Current Liabilities
= ¥ [1,75,000 + 75,000 + 50,000] = ¥ 3,00,000

Longterm Debt _ ¥75,000
Shareholders'Fund ~ 1,75,000

(@) Debt to Equity Ratio = =043:1
Total Assets  ¥3,00,000 _ 4:1
LongtermDebt = 75,000 ~

Shareholders'Fund _ X 1,75,000
Total Assets 3,00,000

Q.144. From the following information related to Naveen Ltd. Calculate (a)
Return on Investment and (b) Total Assets to Debt Ratio.

Information: Fixed Assets T 75,00,000, Current Assets T 40,00,000, Current
Liabilities ¥ 27,00,000, 12% Debentures ¥80,00,000 and Net Profit before interest,
Tax and Dividend T 14,50,000.

(b) Total Assets to Debt Ratio =

(0 Proprietory Ratio= =0.58:1

Ans.(a) ROL = NPBLTand Div.
Capital Employed

_14,50,000
= 88,00,000

T/Assets
Long-Term Debt.

-z 1,15,00,000
80,00,000

x 100

x100 =16.47%

(b)T/ Assets to Debt Ratio =

=1.43750r1.44:1

Working Note:
T/Assets =Fix/Assets + C/Assets
=< (75,00,000 + 40,00,000) =¥ 1,15,00,000
Capital Employed = T/Assets — C/Liabilities
' =¥ (1,15,00,000 — 27,00,000)
=X 88,00,000
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Q. 145. Calculate the Current Ratio, Quick Ratio and Debt-Equity Ratio from
the figures given below:

Particular ©
Inventory 30,000,
Prepaid expenses 2,000
Other Current Assets 50,000
Current Liabilities 40,000
12% Debentures 30,000
Accumulated Profits 10,900
Equity Share Capital 1,00,000
Non-Current Investments 15,000
Ans. Current Ratio = Current Assets
Current Liabilities
_ 30,000 + 2,000 + 50,000 82,000 —205:1
- 40,000 T 40,000
Liquid Assets 50,000
ick Ratio = - =1.25:1
Quick Ratio = = et Liabilities 40,000
Debt-Equity Ratio = Long term Debts 30,000 0.27:1

Shareholders funds _ (1,00,000 +10,000)

Q. 146. From the following calculate Return on Investment (or Return on Capital
Employed):

Items €]
1. Share Capital 5,00,000
2. Reserves and Surplus 2,50,000
3. NetFixed Assets 22,50,000
4. Non-Current Trade Investments 2,50,000
5. Current Assets 11,00,000
6. 10% Long-term Borrowings 20,00,000
7. CurrentLiabilities 8,50,000
8. Long-term Provisions. NIL

Net Profit before tax. ¥ 6,00,000
Net Profit before Interest Tax and Dividend x 100

Ans. Return on Investment = Capital Employed
8,00,000
= ——21—x100=29.09%
27,50,000 °
Here, Net Profit =< 6,00,000 + (20,00,000 x 10%)

=% 6,00,000 + 2,00,000 = X 8,00,000
Capital Employed =X 5,00,000 + 2,50,000 + 20,00,000 = ¥ 27,50,000
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5 Cash Flow Statement

SOLVED PRACTICAL PROBLEMS

Q.1.Identify the transactions as belonging to (i) operating activities, (ii) investing
activities, (iii) financing activities and (iv) cash and cash equivalents:

(@) Cashsale of goods (b) Cash received against revenue. from
services rendered

(c)Cash purchase of goods (d) Cash paid against services taken
(e)Patents purchased (f) Marketable securities

(g)Bank overdraft (h) Proceeds from Issue of debentures

@i Purchase of shares () Repaymentoflong-termloan

(k) Commisionreceived () Redemption of debentures

(m) Interest on Debentures (n) Interestoninvestments

(0) Income tax paid (p) Income tax paid on gain of sale of assets
(@) Cashreceived from debtors (1) Cash paid to creditors.

Ans.

S.No. | Name of terms Name of activities

(@) | Cash Sale of goods Operating activity

(b) | Cash received againstrevenue from services | Operating activity

(c) | Cash purchase of goods Operating activity

(d) | Cash paid against service taken Operating activity

(¢) | Patents purchased Investing activity

() | Marketable securities Cash & cash equivalents
(8 | Bankoverdraft Cash & cash equivalents
(h) | Proceeds fromissue of debenture Financing activity

(i) | Purchase of shares Investingactivity

G) | Repaymentoflong-termloan Financing activity

(k) | Commissionreceived Operatingactivity

() { Redemption of debentures Financing activity
(m) | Interestondebentures Financing activity

(n) | Interestoninvestments Investing activity

(0) | Income tax paid Operating activity

(p) | Income tax paid on gain on sale of assets Investing activity

(@ | Cashreceived fromdebtors Operating activity

() | Cashpaid tocreditors Operating activity
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Q. 2. Classify the following transactions as operating activities for a financial
company and a non-financial company:

(a) Purchase of shares on a stock exchange.
(b) Dividend received on shares.

(c) Dividend paid on shares.

(d) Loans given.

(e) Loans taken.

(f) Interest paid on borrowings.

Ans.
S.No. | Name of terms Operating activity for

1. | Purchase of share on a stock exchange Financial company
2. | Dividend received onshares Financial company
3. Dividend paid on shares Financial company
4. Loans given Financial company
5. | Loans taken Financial company
6. | Interest paid onborrowings Financial company

Q. 3. State which of following would resultin inflow/outflow or no flow of cash
and cash equivalents:

(@) Sale of fixed assets, book value ¥ 1,00,000 at profit of T 10,000.
(b) Sale of goods against cash.
() Purchase of machinery for cash.

(d) Purchase of land and building for ¥10,00,000. Consideration paid by issue
of debentures. .

(e) Issued fully paid bonus shares.
(f) Cash withdrawn from bank.
(® Paymentofinterim dividend.
(h) Proposed dividend.

Ans.
S.No. | Name of terms Type of flows

1. { Sale of fixed assets book value ¥ 1,0,000 Inflow
at a profit of 10,000

2. | Sale of goods against cash ' Inflow

3. | Purchase of machinery for cash Outflow

4. | Purchase of land and building for ¥ 1,00,000 No flow*
consideration paid by issue of debentures _

5. | Issued fully paid bonus shares No flow

6. | Cash withdrawn from bank No flow

7. | Payment of interim dividend Outflow

8. | Proposeddividend No flow
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Q. 4. For each of the following transactions, calculate the resulting Cash Flow
and state the nature of Cash Flow, i.e.,, whether it is Operating, Investing or
Financing—

(@) Acquired machinery for X 2,50,000 paying 20% by cheque and executing
abond for the balance payable.

(b) Paid T 2,50,000 to acquire shares in Informa Tech Ltd. and recived a
dividend of ¥ 50,000 after acquisition.

() Sold machinery of original cost of T 2,00,000 with an accumulated
depreciation of ¥ 1,60,000 for T 60,000.

Ans. (a) Payament of ¥ 50,000 [20% of X 2,50,000] by chaque is the "outflow" of
cash and it is the part of investing Achvnty

(b) Payamentof X (250,000 to acqulre shares in informa Tech Ltd. is the "outflow"

and dividend received (% 50,000) is the inflow. and both are the Part of "Investing
Activities."

(¢) Sale of machinery in (X 60,000) is the"Inflow" of Cash and part of "Investing
activities.”
Q. 5. Following are the extracts from the balance sheets of MAH Ltd. as at 31st
March, 2018 :

Particulars 31st March, 31st March,

2018 Q) 2017 R)

Surplus, i.e., balance in statement : 10,00,000 5,00,000
of profitand loss

Dividend payable — 50,000

Additional in formation : Proposed Dividend for the year ended 31at March,
2017 and 2018 are ¥ 4,00,000 and X 5,00,000 respectively.

Prepare the note to show net profit before tax and extraordinary items.
.Ans. Calculation of net profit before tax and extraordinary items.

4
Surplus as per statément of P & L 5,00,000
¥ [10,00,000 - 5,00,000]
Add: Dividerd paid during the year 4,00,000
Net profit before tax and extraordinary items. ¥9,00,000
Q.6. Following is the extracts from the balance sheets of Zee Ltd.:
Particulars 31st March, 31st March,

2018 ®) 2017 )

Equity share capital 8,00,000 8,00,000
10% preference share capital 6,00,000 6,00,000
Surplus, i.e., balance in statement 7,20,000 4,00,000
of profitand loss
Unpaid dividend 20,000 —_

Additional information : (i) Proposed equity dividends for the year 2016-17
and 2017-18. (i) are T 1,60,000 and X 2,00,000 respectively. An interim dividend

of ¥40,000 on equity shares was paid. Show net profit before tax and extraordinary
items.
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Ans. Calculation of net profit before tax and extraordinary items

Particulars _ : L4 L 4
1. Surplus as per statement of P&L 3,20,000

< [7,20,000 - 4,00,000]

Add: Interim dividend paid 40,000

Dividend paid on equity share 1,60,000

Dividend paid on preference share 60,000 | 2,60,000

[6,00,000 x 10%)

Net profit before tax and extraordinary items 5,80,000

Q. 7. Calculate net profit before tax and extraordinary items of premier sales
Ltd. from its balance sheets as at and 31st March, 2018 :

Particulars Note 31st March 31st March
~ No, 2018 2017 %

L| Equity and Liabilities

1. Shareholders funds
(a) Share capital 5,00,000 5,00,000
(b) Reserveand surplus 2,00,000 1,45,000

(Surplus, i.e.,balance in
statement of profit & loss)

2. Current liabilities

(@) Trade payable 90,000 50,000
(b) Other current liabilities 20,000 10,000
(c) Short-term pravision 1 50,000 ~ 30,000
Total 8,60,000 7,35,000
II.| Assets
1. Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets : 4,50,000 4,00,000
(b) Non-Current Investments 50,000 1,50,000
2. Current assets 2,69,000 1,85,000
Total 8,60,000 8,60,000
Note to Accounts _
Particulars 31st March, | 31st March,
2018 ®) 2017 )
1. Short-term provisions '
Provision for tax 50,000 30,000
1,00,000 55,000

(?) Proposed Dividend for the year ended 31st March 2017 and 2018 are
¥ 50,000 and X 75,000 respectively.

(@) Interim dividend paid during the year was ?10 000.
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Ans. Calculation of net profit before tax and extraordinary items

Particulars L4 T
Surplus as per statement of Profit & Loss 55,000
¥ [2,00,000 - 1,45,000]

Add: Interim dividend paid 10,000

Provision for tax for current year 50,000

Dividend for paid during the year 50,000 1,10,000
Net profit B. tax & extra items 1,65,000

Q. 8. From the following information, calculate net profit before tax and
extraordinary items:

L4
Surplus, i.e., Balance in statement of profit and loss (Opening) 1,00,000
Surplus, i.e., Balance in statement of profit and loss (Closing) 3,36,000
Dividend paid in the current year 72,000
Interim dividend paid during the year 90,000
Transfer to reserve 1,00,000
Provision for tax for the current year 1,50,000
Refund of tax 3,000
Loss due to earthquake 2,00,000
Insurance proceeds from earthquake disaster settlement 1,00,000
Ans. Statement showing nef profit before tax and E. ordi. items.
Particulars T L4
(A)| Cash flow from operating activities:
Net protit for the year [3,36,000 - 1,00 000] 2,36,000
Add: Paid dividend 72,000
Interim dividend 90,000
Transfer toreserve 1,00,000
Provision for tax 1,50,000
Loss due to earthquake 2,00,000 | 6,12,000
8,48,000
Less: Refund of tax 3,000
Insurance proceeds 1,00,000 | 1,03,000
Net profit before tax and Ex. ordi. Items 7,45,000

Q. 9. From the followinginformation, calculate operating proﬁt before working
capital changes:
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T

Net profit before tax and extraordinary items 4,47,000
Depreciation on machinery 84,000
Interest on borrowings 16,800
Goodwill amortised 18,600
Loss on sale of furniture 18,000
Premium on redemption of preference shares 6,000
Profit on sale of investments 12,000
Interest and dividend received on investments _ 27,600
Ans. Statement showing operating profit before working capital
Particulars- T T
(A} Cash flow from operating activities:
Net profit before tax and Ex.ordi- items 4,47,000
Add: Depreciation on machinery 84,000
Interest on borrowings 16,800
Goodwill amortised 18,600
Loss on sale of furniture 18,000
Prem. onred. of pref. shares 6,000 1,43,400
5,90,400
Less: Profit on sale of investments 12,000
Int, and div. reci. on investments 27,600 39,600
Operating profit before W. capital changes 5,50,800

Q.10. From the following information and balance sheets of Double Tree Ltd.
as at 31st March, 2018 2016, calculate operating profit before working capital

changes:
Particalars Note | 31stMarch | 31stMarch
No. 2018 T 2017 2
L Equityand Liabilities
1. Shareholders funds
(a) Share capital 5,00,000 5,00,000
() Reserves and surplus 1 6,70,000 5,006,000
2. Current Liabilities
(@) Trade payables 60,000 50,000
(b) Other current liabilities 20,000 15,000
(outstanding expenses)
(c) Short-term provision 1,00,000 90,000
{provision for tax) '
Total 13,50,000 11,585,000
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II. Assets
1. Non-current assets
(@) Fixed assets 7,50,000 7,30,000
(b) Non-current investments 2,50,000 3,00,000
2. Current assets 3,50,000 1,25,000
Total 13,50,000 11,55,000
Note to Accounts
Particulars 31st March, | 31st March,
2018 ) 2017 ®)
1. Reserves and surplus’
General reserve 5,00,000 4,00,000
Surplus, i.e., Balance in statement of 1,70,000 1,00,000
Profit and Los 6,70,000 5,00,000

Additional information : Depreciation for the year was X 75,000.
Ans. Statenient showing operating profit before W. capital changes.

Particulars L4 4
(A) Cash flow from operating activities:

Net profit for the year [1,70,000 - 1,00,000] 70,000
Add: Transfer to reserve [5,00,000 —4,00,000] 1,00,000
Prov. for tax of current year 1,00,000 | 2,00,000
Net profit B. tax and ex.orinary items 2,70,000
Add: Depreciation for the year 75,000
Operating profit before W. capital changes 3,45,000

Q. 11. Calculate cash flow from operating activities from the following detdils:

Particulars Note 31stMarch | 31st March
No. 2018 X 2017 %
Surplus, i.e,, balance in statement 80,000 60,000
of P&L
Trade receivables 25,000 31,000
Provision for Depreciation 40,000 30,000
Inventories 80,000 60,000
dutstanding rent 12,000 21,000
Goodwill 30,000 38,000
Prepaid insurance 1,000 2,000
Trade payable (Creditors) 13,000 19,000

Ans. Calculation of cash flow from operatingactivities
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Particulars _ L4 L 4
Surplus as per statement of profit and loss
¥ [80,000 — 60,0001 20,000
“Add: Depreciation [40,000 — 30,000] 10,000
G/W written off [38,000 — 30,000] 8,000 | 18,000
Net profit before working capital changes 38,000
Add: Decrease in trade receivable [31,000 - 25,000] 6,000
Decrease in P/P ins. [2,000 - 1000] 1,000 7,000
45,000
Less: Increase in inventories [80,000 — 60,000] {20,000)
Decrease in o/s rent [21,000 — 12,000] {9,000}
Decrease in tax payables [19,000 - 13,000] {6,000) (35,000}
Net cash from operating activities 10,000

Q. 12. Compute cash flow from op.erating activities from the following

information:
Particulars T
Net profit after provision for tax and Payment of dividend 2,15,000
Provision for tax 45,000
Final dividend paid during the year 50,000
Depreciation 25,080
Loss on sale of machinery 10,040
Patents amortised 30,000
Gain on sale of land 70,000
Income tax refund 30,000
Ans. Calculation of cash flow from operating activities
Particulars T | <
Surplus, i.e., balance in statement of P & L 2,15,000
Add: Provision for tax 45,000
Final dividend paid 50,000 95,000
: 3,10,000
Less: Income tax refund (30,000)
Net profit before tax and extraordinary items 2,80,000
Add: Depreciation 25,000
Loss on sale of machinery 10,000
Patent amortised 30,000 65,000
3,45,000
Less: Gain on sale of land (70,000)
Net profit before working capital changes 2,75,000
Less: Income tax paid (Net of refund) (15,000)
(45,000 — 30,000]
Net cash flow from operating activities 2,60,000
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Q. 13. Calculate cash flow from operating activities from the following:
G) Profit for the yearis ¥7,00,000 after considering the following items:

Particulars L4
Depreciation on fixed assets 40,000
Goodwill amortised 20,000
Gain on sale of land 90,000
Appropriation of profit towards general reserve 60,000

(i) Followingis the position of currentassets and current liabilities.

Particulars Closing Opening
Balance }) Balance R)
Trade payables 50,000 75,000
Trade receivables ' 75,000 60,000
Prepaid expenses 10,000 18,000
Ans. Calculation of cash flow form operatingactivities '
Particulars ? 3
Surplus, i.e., balance in statement of P & L 7,00,000
Add: Transfer to Gen. reserve 60,000
Net profit before tax and extraordinary items 7,60,000
Add: Depreciation 40,000
Goodwill amortised 20,000 60,000
8,20,000
Less: Gain on sale of land (90,000)
Net profit before working capital changes 1 730,000
Less: Increase in T /receivables [75,000 - 60,000] (15,000)
Decrease in T /pay. [75,000 - 50,000] (25,000) (40,000).
6,90,000
Add: Decrease in P/P Ins. [18,000 - 10,000] 8,000
Net cash flow from operating activities 6,98,000

Q. 14. Grand Hospitality Ltd., reported net profit after tax of ¥ 6,40,000 for the
year ended 31st March, 2018. The relevant extracts from balance sheets for and
2018 are:

Particulars 31st March 31st March

2018 ) 2017 @
Inventories ' 1,15,000 1,25,000
Trade receivables 1,50,000 1,10,000
Prepaid expenses 20,000 6,000
Trade payables 1,10,000 80,000
Provision for tax 20,000 15,000
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Depreciation charged on plant and machinery ¥55,000, insurance clain received
¥50,000, profit on sale of investment ¥20,000 appeared in the statement of profit and
loss for the yearended 31st, March, 2018. Calculate cash flow from operating activities.

Ans. Calculation of cash flow from operating activities

Particulars L4 L4
Surplus as per statement of P.& L 6,40,000
Add: Provision for tax 20,000
6,60,000
Less: Insurance claim received (50,000)
Net profit before tax and extraordinary items 6,10,000
Add: Depreciation of plant and machinery 55,000
6,65,000 -

Less: Profit and sale of investment (20,000)
Net profit before working capital changes 6,45,000

Add: Decrease in inventories [1,25,000 -1,15,000] 10,000
Increase in trade payables [1,10,000 - 80,000] 30,000 40,000
6,85,000

Less: Increase in T/Recei. [1,50,000 - 1,10,000] (40,000)
Increase in P/P exp. [20,000 - 6,000] (14,000) (54,000
Net cash from operation ' 6,31,000
Add: Insurance claim received 50,000
6,81,000
Less: Income tax paid (__(15,000)
Net cash flow from operating activities 6,66,000

Q. 15. Calculate cash flow operating activities from the following information:

Particulars L4

Net profit (Difference between closing and opening Balance of
Surplus, i.e. Balance in statement of profit and loss) 8,00,000
Proposed dividend 1,10,000
Compensation for natural disaster credited to statement of P & L 75,000
Depreciation 1,50,000
Loss on sale of investment 30,000
Profit on sale of land 90,000
Provision for Tax 1,10,000
Dividend received _ 20,000
Decrease in current assets (other than cash and cash equivalents) 40,000
Increase in current liabilities 70,000
Decrease in current liabilities 10,000
Increase in current assets (other than cash and cash equwalents) 60,000
Income tax refunds 10,000
Income tax paid 11,20,000
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Ans. Calculation of cash flow from operating activities

Particulars ) T T
Surplus as per statement of Profit and Loss 8,00,000
Add: Provision for tax 1,00,000
Final dividend paid 1,10,000 2,10,000
'10,10,000
Less: Compensation for natural disaster (75,000)
Income tax refund (10,000} {85,000)
Net profit before tax and extraordinary items 9,25,000
Add: Depreciation 1,50,000
Loss on sale of investments 30,000 1,80,000
11,05,000
Less: Profit on sale of land (90,000}
Dividend received _ (20,000) (1,10,000)
Net profit before working cap. changes 2,95,000
Add: Decrease in current assets 40,000
Increase in current liabilities 70,000 1,10,000
11,05,000
Less: Decrease in current liabilities (10,000}
Increase in current assets (60,000) (70,000)
Net cash from operations ' 10,35,000
Add: Compensation fornatural disaster 75,000
Income tax refund 10,000 85,000
11,20,000
Less: Income tax paid (1,20,000)
Net cash flow from operating activities 10,00,000
Q. 16.Following information is related to ABC Ltd.:
Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31st March, 2018
Particulars Nofe No. T
I. | Revenue from operation (Net sales) 30,00,000
IL | Other income 1 45,000
III. | Total revenue (I +II) 30,45,000
IV. | Expenses:
Purchase of stock-in-trade 23,03,000
Change in inventories of stock-in-trade (16,000)
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 1,85,000
Other expenses 2 3,29,000
Total Expenses 28,01,000
V. | Profit before tax (IIl - 1V) 244,000
VL | Less: Payment of tax 64,000
VIL | Profit for the period (Net profit) 1,80,000
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Notes to Accounts

Particulars L 4

1. | Other Income
(a) Dividend received 5,000
(b) Profit on sale of plant 40.000

45,000

2. | Other Expenses
(a) Office expenses 58,000
(b) Selling expenses 2,35,000
(c) Loss on sale of assets 36,000
3,29,000
Other Information: _Balanceas on | Balance ason
31st Ma;ch, 2018 | 31st Ma;ch, 2017
Trade payables 2,78,000 2,50,000
Trade receivables 4,52,000 4,15,000
Inventories 3,00,000 2,84,000
Office expenses outstanding - 5,000
Selling expenses outstanding 25,000 22,000
Calculate cash flow from operatingactivities
Ans. Cash flow from operating activities
Particulars T T
Net profit as per statementof P&L A/c 1,80,000
Add: Provision for tax 64,000
Net profit before tax and extraordinary item 2,44,000
Add: Non-cash items:
Loss on sale of other assets 36,000
Depreciation on fixed assets 1,85,000 2,21,000
4,65,000
Less: Profit on sale of plant (40,000)
Dividend received (5,000) (45,000)
Net profit before working capital changes -4,20,000
‘Add:Increase in trade payables 28,000
Increase in O/S selling expenses 3,000
31,000
4,51,000
Less: Increase in trade receivables (37,000)
Decrease in O/S office expenses (5,000) (58,000)
Increases inventories 16,000 [ 3,93,000
Less: Tax paid (64,000)
Net cash flow from operating activities 3,29,000
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Q. 17. Compute cash flow from operating activities from the following:

Particulars _ Closing®) | Opening )
Surplus, i.e., balance in statement of P & L 65,000 60,000
Trade receivables:

Debtors 67,000 1,02,000
Bills receivable 1,03,000 62,000
General reserve 2,37,000 2,02,000
Provision for depreciation 30,000 20,000
Outstanding expenses 12,000 30,000
Goodwill 70,000 80,000

An asset costing ¥ 40,000 having book value of ¥ 28,000 was sold for ¥ 36,000.
Ans. Calculation of cash flow from operating activities

Particulars 4 T
Surplus as per statement of Profit and Loss 5,000
¥ [65,000 - 60,000]
Add: Transfer to general reserve 35,000
Net profit before tax and extraordinary item 40,000
Add: Depreciation [30,000 + 12,000 - 20,000] 22,000
Goodwill [80,000 - 70,000] 10,000 32,000
72,000
Less: Profit on sale of assets [36,000 —28,000] (8,000)
Net profit before working capital changes 64,000
Add: Decrease in Debt [1,02,000 - 67,000] 35,000
99,000
Less: Increase in B/R [1,03,000 - 62,000] (41,000)
Decrease in 0/s expenditure [30,000 - 12,000] (18,000) (59,000)
Net cash flow from operating activities 40,000

Q. 18. Charles Ltd. earned a profit of T 1,00,000 after chargingdepreciation of
-T 20,000 on assets and a transfer to General Reserve of I 30,000. Goodwill
amortised was T 7,000 and gain on sale of machinery was X 3,000. Other
information available is (changes ih the value of Current Assets and Current
Liabilities) : trade receivables showed an increase of X 3,000; trade payables an
increase of ¥ 6,000; Prepaid expenses an increase of X 200; and outstanding
expenses a decrease of < 2,000.

Ascertain Cash Flow from Operating Activities—

124



Ans. Statement for Operating Activities

S.No.| Particulars L4
(A) | Operating Activities
Net Profit After Appropriation: 1,00,000
Add: Transfer to General Reserves 30,000
Net Profit before appropriation 1,30,000
Add: Non-Cash and Non-Operating items :
Depreciation on assets 20,000
Goodwill Amortised 7,000 27,000
1,57,000
Less: Gain on Sale of machinery 3,000
Net Profit before working capital changes 1,54,000
Add/ Less : Working Capital changes
Add: Increase in Trade Payables 6,000
1,60,000
Less: Increase in Trade Receivables 3,000
Increase in Prepaid Expenses 200

Decrease in outstanding Expenses

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities

2,000 5,200

1,54,800

Q. 19. Compute cash flow from operating activities from the following

Particulars 31st March, | 31st March,
2018 ) 2017 )
Surplus,i.e., balance in statement of P & L 80,000 40,000
Trade receivables:
Bills receivable 8,000 5,000
Debtors 12,000 10,000
Inventories (Stock) 4,000 7,000
Prepaid expenses —_ 500
Trade payable: '
Creditors 6,000 4,000
Bills payable - 1,000
Outstanding expenses 3,000 2,000

125



Ans. Cash flow from operating activities

Particulars L4 L4
Net profit as per statementof P&L A/c 40,000
Add: Decrease in inventories 3,000
Decrease in prepaid expenses 500
Increase in trade payables (Cr.) 2,000
Increase in O/S expenses 1,000 6,500
46,500
Less: Increase in bills receivables (3,000)
Increase in Debtors (2,000)
Decrease in bills payables (1,000) (6,000)
Net cash flow from operating activities 40,500

Q. 20. From the following you are required to calculate cash flow from operating

activities:
Particulars 31stMarch, | 31stMarch,
2018 ®) 2017 ®)
Surplus, i.e., balance in statement of P & L 65,000 60,000
Trade receivables:
Debtors 40,000 87,000
Bills receivable 1,03,000 62,000
General reserve 2,37,000 2,02,000
Dividend equalization reserve 1,00,000 78,000.
Salary outstanding 12,000 30,000
Wages prepaid 7,000 5,000
Goodwill 70,000 80,000
Ans. Cash flow from operating activities

. Paiticilars L4 L4
Net profit as per statementof P& L A/c 5,000

Add: Transfer to general reserve ' 35,000
Transfer to dividend equalisation fund 22,000 57,000
Operatingprofitbefore tax & extraordinary items ' 62,000
Add: Amortisation of goodwill 10,000
Operating profit before working capital changes 72,000
Add: Decrease in sundry debtors | 47,000
1,19,000

Less: Increase in bills receivables - (41,000)

Increase in prepaid wags (2,000)
Decrease in O/S salary (18,000) (61,000)
Net cash flow from operating activities 58,000
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Q. 21. Compute Cash Flow from Operating Activities from the following—
@) Profit from the year ended 31st March, 2018 is X 10,000 after providing for
depreciation of ¥ 2,000.
(i) Current Assets and Current Liabilities of the business for the year ended
31st March, 2017 and 2018 are as follows—

Particulars 31st March, | 31st March,
2017 (D 2018 (9
Trade Receivables Provision 14,000 15,000
for Doubtful Debts Trade 1,000 1,200
Payables 13,000 15,000
Inventories 5,000 8,000
Other Current Assets 10,000 12,000
Expenses Payables 1,000 1,500
Prepaid Expenses 2,000 1,000
Accrued Income 3,000 4,000
Income Received in Advance 2,000 1,000
Ans. Statement Showing Operating Activities
S.No.| Particulars R g
(A) | Operating Activities
Net Profit before Tax and extra-ordi. items 10,000
Add : Non-CashlItems 200
Increasein P.B.D. 2,000
Depreciation on Assets
Net Profit before working Capital Change 12,200
Change in Working Capital
Add: Increase in Trade Payables 2,000
Increase in Expenses Payables 500
Decrease in Prepaid Expenses 1,000 3,500
15,700
Less: Increase in Trade Receivables 1,000
Increase in Inventories 3,000
Increase in other Current Assets 2,000
Increase in Accured Income 1,000
Decrease in Income Rece. in Adv. 1,000 (8,000)
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities 7,7(_)0_
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Q. 22. Calculate cash flow from operating activities from the following: -

Case (a) Balance Sheet (An Extract)
Particulars 31st March, | 31st March,
2018 ®) 2017 R)
. Equity and Liabilities
Shareholder’s funds
Reserves and surplus:
Surplus, i.e., balancein statementof P& L 6,00,000 2,00,000
. Assets
Fixed assets : Tangible Assets 12,00,000 10,00,000
Less: Accumulated depreciation (2,50,000) (2,00,000)
9,50,000 8,00,000
Case (b) Balance Sheet (An Extract)
Particulars 31st March, | 31st March,
2018 ) 2017 )
L Equity and Liabilities
1. Shareholders funds
Reserves and surplus:
Surplus, i.e., balance instatementof P& L 6.00,000 2,00,000
.- Assets '
Fixed assets : Intangible Assets 90,000 1,00,000
Goodwill 90,000 1,00,000
Case (c) Balance Sheet (An Extract)
Particulars 31st March, | 31st March,
2018 ®) 2017 R)
L Equityand Liabilities
1. Shareholders funds
Reserves and surplus: 6,00,000 2,00,000
2. Current habll{ties
Short-term provisions:
Provision for tax 1,50,000 1,00,000
Case (d) Balance Sheet (An Extract)
Particulars 31st March, | 31st March,
2018 ®) 2017 ®)
.| Equity and Liabilities
1. Shareholders funds
Reserves and surplus:
Surplus,i.e, balanceinstatementof P &L 6,00,000 2,00,000
General reserve 3,20,000 3,00,000
9,20,000 5,00,000
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Case (e) Balance Sheet (An Extract)

Particulars 31st March, | 31st March,
2018 ®) 2017 ®)
L | Equity and Liabilities
1. Shareholders funds
Reserves and surplus:
Surplus, ie. balanceinstatementof P& L 6,00,000 2,00,000
I | Assets
Plants and machinery 4,00,000 4,00,000
Less: Accumulated depreciation (1,50,000) (1,00,000)
2,50,000 3,00,000

Additional Information: During the year, a part of machinery costing ¥ 50,000

(accumulated depreciation thereon ¥ 40,000) was sold for X 5,000.

Ans. Case (a)Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Particulars L4
Net profit as per statement of Profit & Loss A/c 4,00,000
Add: Depreciation on fixed assets 50,000
Cash flow from operating activities -4,50,000
Cash (b) Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Particulars 4
Net profit as per statement of Profit & Loss A/c 4,00,000
Add: Amortisation of goodwill 10,000
Cash flow from operating activities 4,10,000
Cash (c) Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Particulars L4
Net Profit as per statement of Profit & Loss A/c 4,00,000
Add: Provision for tax made 1,50,000

5,50,000

Less: Tax paid during the year 1,00,000
Cash flow from operating activities 4,50,000
Cash(d) Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Particulars T
Net profit as per statement of Profit & Loss A/c . 4,00,000
Add: Transfer to general reserve 20,000
Cash flow from operating activities 4,20,000
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Cash {e) Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Particulars : T
Net profit as per statement of Profit & Loss A /¢ 4,00,000
Add: Depreciation for C.Y. (W. No. 2) 90,000
Loss on sale of P and M (W: No. 1) 5,000
Cash flow from operating activities 4,95,000

Working Notes: '
1. Plant and Machinery A/C
‘Particulars T | Particulars T
To balance b/d {Opening balance) 4,00,000 | By bank (Sale) 5,000
To bank A/c (Purchase) 50,000 | By accumulated
depreciation A/c 40,000
(Balance Fig.) _ By statement of
P&LA/c 5,000
(Loss on sale)
By balance c/d 4,00,000
4,50,000 4,50,000
2. Accumulated Depreciation Afc
Particulars T { Particulars T
To plant and Machinery - 40,000 | By balance b/d 1,00,000
To balance c/d 1,50,000 | By statement of
P&LA/c 90,000
(C.Y.Dep)
(Balance Fig.)
1,90,000 1,90,000

Q. 23. Calculate cash flow from operating activities from the following
information:
Income Statement (Statement of Profit and Loss)
for the year ended 31st March, 2018

Particulars Note No. L 4

L | Revenue from operations {Sales) 1 5,98,000
IL. | Other income
IIL. | Total revenue (I +II)

! 19,500
6,17,500

IV.| Expenses:
Cost of material consumed 4,00,000
Change in inventories of finished goods - 15,000
and work-in-progress
Employee benefit expenses = 1,05,000
Depreciation and amortisation expenses , 15,000
Other expenses 2 20,000

5,55,000
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V. Profit before tax (III-1V) 62,500
VI. Tax @30% 18,750
VIL Profit for the year 43,750
Notes of Accounts
Particulars ) 3
1. Otherincome
Rent 15,000
Gain (Profit) on sale of machinery 2,500
Interest on debentures held as investments 2,000
19,500
2. Other expenses
Office expenses 12,500
Selling expenses 6,000
Loss on sale of furniture 1,500
20,000
Current assets and As on 31st Ason 1st
current liabilities March, 2018 (9 April, 2017 ®)
Inventories 10,000 25,000
Trade receivables 25,000 20,000
Trade payables 32,500 35,000
Outstanding expenses 8,000 5,000
Prepaid expenses 5,000 3,500
Ans. Statement showing cash flow from operating activities
Particulars L 4 k4
(A) Operatingactivities:
Net profit for the year 43,750
Add: Provision for tax 18,750
Net profit B. tax and E. ordi. Item 62,500
Add: Non-operating Exp. & Losses
Depreciation 15,000
Loss on sale of furniture 1,500 16,500
79,000
Less: Non-operating income
Rent received 15,000
Gain on sale of machine - 2,500
Interest on debentures received 2,000 | (19,500)
Net profit before working capital changes 59,500
Add: Decrease in inventories [25,000 - 10,000]) 15,000
Increase in O/S expenses [8,000 - 5,000] 3,000 18,000
77,500
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Less: Increase in trade recei. [25,000 —20,000] 5,000

Decrease in trade payables [35,000 - 32,500] 2,500

Increase in prepaid expenses [5,000 - 3,500] 1,500 9,000
Net cash from operation 68,500
Less: tax paid (18,750)
Cash flow from operating activities (A) 49,750_

Q. 24. Mars Ltd. has plant and machinery whose written down value on 1st
April, 2017 was ¥9,60,000 and on 31st March, 2018 was X 10,50,000. Depreciation
for the year was ¥35,000. In the beginning of the year, a part of plant was sold for
¥45,000 which a written down value of ¥30,000.

Calculate cash flow from investing activities
Ans, Calculation of cash flow from investing activities

Particulars _ 4 g
Sale of plant (Given) 45,000
Less: Purchase of plant (See. W. Note) (1,55,000)
Net cash used in investing activities 1,10,000

Working Note:
Plant A/c
Particulars T | Particulars L4
To balance b/d 9,60,000 | By plarit sold 45,000
ToSt.orP&LA/c 15,000 | ByStat.of P&L 35,000
(Profitonsale) (Dep.)
Tobank A/c (Purchase) By balance c/d 10,50,000
(BalanceFig.) 1,55,000
11,30,000 11,30,000

Q. 25. From the following information, calculate cash flow from investing
activities:

Particulars Closing R) Opening®)
Machinery (At cost) 10,00,000 9,50,000
Accumulated depreciation 1,50,000 1,i0,000
Patents 2,00,000 3,00,000

Additional information:

1. During the year, machine costing ¥90,000 with accumulated depreciation
of 60,000 was sold for X 50,000.

2. Patents written off were ¥ 50,000 while a part of patents were sold at a

profit of ¥40,000.
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Ans. Calculation of cash flow from investing activities

Particulars L 4 L 4
Sale of machine (Given) 50,000
Sale of patents (See. W. Note) 90,000 1,40,000
Less: Purchase of Machine (See. W. Note) (1.40.000)
Net cash in investing activities Nil
Working Note:
Machinery A/c
Particulars X | Particulars | L4
Tobalance b/d 9,50,000 | By Acc.Dep.A/c 60,000
Tostat. of P& L (pt.) 20,000 | By bank (Sale) 50,000
To bank A/c (Purchase) 1,40,000 | By balance c/d 10,00,000
'11,10,000 _ 11,10,000
Accumulated Depreciation A/c
Particulars R | Particulars 4
To Machine A/c 60,000 | By balance b/d 1,10,000
To balance c¢/d 1,50,000 | By st.of P & L (Dep.) 1,00,000
2,10,000 2,10,000
Patent A/c
Particulars ¥ | Particulars 4
Tobalanceb/d 3,00,000 | Bystat.of P& L 50,000
To stat. of P & L (Profit) 40,000 | Bybank A/c (Sale) 90,000
By balance c¢/d 2,00,000
3,40,000 3,40,000
Q. 26. Welprint Ltd. has given the following information—
(4
Machinery as on 1st April, 2017 50,000
Machinery as on 31st March, 2018 60,000
Accumulated Depreciation on 1st April, 2017 25,000
Accumulated Depreciation on 31st March, 2018 15,000

During the year, amachine costing ¥ 25,000 (accumulated depreciation thereon
¥ 15,000) was sold for T 13,000.

Calculate Cash Flow from Investing, Activities on the basis of the above
information— '

Ans. Working Note—
Machinery A/c
Particulars | Particulars £ 4
To Balance b/d 50,000| By Accumulated Dep.A/c| 15,000
ToStat. of P & L A /c (Profit) 3,000 ByBankA/c (Sale) 13,000
ToBank A/c(Purchase) (Bal.F.) | 35,000 By Balancec/d 60,000
Total 88,000 Total 88,000
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Accumulated Depreciation A/c

Particulars R| Particulars L4
ToMachinery A/c 15,000] ByBalanceb/d 25,000
To Balance c/d 15,000 ByStat.of P&LA/c 5,000
(Bal. Fig.)
Total 30,000 Total . 30,000
Statement Showing Flow of Investing Activities

S.No.| Particulars L4
' Sales of Machinery (Inflow) 13,000
Less : Purchase of Machinery (Outflow) (35,000)
Net cash used in Investing Activities (22,000)

Q. 27. From the following information, calculate cash flow from investing
activities:

Particulars 31st March | 31stMarch

2018 2017
Investment in 10% debentures 10,00,000 5,00,000
Land and building 15,00,000 9,00,000

Additional information:
1. Half of the investments held in the beginning of the year were sold at 10%
profit.
2. Depreciation on land and building was 50,000 for the year.
3. Interest received on investments ¥ 75,000.
Ans. Calculation of cash flow from investing activities

Particulars L 4 ' L 4
Sale of investment (See. W. Note) ' 2,75,000
Interest received (Given) 75,000
3,50,000
Less: Purchase of investment (See. W.Note) (7,50,000)
Purchase of land & building (See. W. Note) (6,50,000) | (14,00,000)
Net cash used in investing activities (10,50,000)
Working Note:
Investment A/c
Particulars R | Particulars T
Tobalanceb/d - 5,00,000 | By bank (Sale) 2,75,000
Tostat. of P & L.(pt) 25,000 | By balancec/d 10,00,000
Tobank A/c (Purchase) 7,50,000 e
12,75,000 12,75,000
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Land & Building A/c

Particulars R | Particulars (4
Tobalance b/d 9,00,000 { Bystat.P&L (Dep.) 50,000
Tobank A/c(Purchase) 6,50,000 | By balancec/d 15,00,000

15,50,000 15,50,000

Q. 28. From the following information, calculate cash flow from investing
activities:

Particulars ' R | Particulars ' L4
Purchase of Machine 2,50,000 | Purchase of invest. 1,50,000
Purchase of goodwill 1,00,000 | Sale of patents 40,000
Sale of machine 35,000 | Interest and Div. Rec. 10,000
Sale of investment 50,000

A building was purchase as investment out of surplus which was let out for
commercial purpose. Rent received X 20,000.

Ans. Cash flow from investing activities

Particulars L4 L 4
Sale of machine 35,000
Sale of investment 50,000
Sale of patents 40,000
Interest & divided received 10,000
Rent received 20,000
1,55,000°
Less: Machine purchase (2,50,000)
Goodwill purchase (1,00,000) _
Investment purchase (1,50,000) (5,00,000)
Net cash used in investing activities (3,45,000)

Q. 29. From the following balance sheets of combiplast Ltd. for the years ended
31st March, 2018 and additional information, calculate cash flow from investing
activities:

Particulars Note | 31stMarch | 31stMarch
No. 2018 X 2017 %X
L. | Equity and Liabilities

1. Shareholders fund
" (a) Share capital 7,50,000 5,00,000
(b) Reserves and surplus 10,00,000 8,50,000
2. Currentliabilities 4,50,000 3,50,000
Total 22,00,000 17,00,000
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II.| Assets
1. Non-current assels

(a} Fixed assets-tangible aseets 12,00,000 12,090,000
(b) Non-current investment 5,00,000 3,00,000
2. Currentt assets .
(a) Trade receivables 3,00,000 1,10,000
(b} Cash and cash equivatents 2,00,000 90,000
Total 22,00,000 17,00,000
_ Notes to Accounts
Particulars 31stMarch | 31st March
2018 % 2017 %
1.} Land 3,000,000 3,00,000
Building 4,00,000 4,00,000
Plant and Machinery 5,00,000 5,00,000
- 12,00,000 12,00,000
Additional Information: During the year the company sold machinery at Book
value of ¥ 1,50,000.
Ans. Calculation of cash flow from investing activities
Particulars % X
Sale of machine {Given) 1,50,000
Less: Purchase of machinery (See. W. Note) (1,50,000)
- Purchase of investment [5,00,000 — 3,00,000] {2,00,000) (3,50,000)
Net cash used in investing activities (2,00,000)
Working Note:
Plant and Machinery Ale
Particulars T | Particulars L4
To balance b/d 5,00,000 ] Bybank A/c(Sale) 1,50,000
To bank A /¢ (Purchase) 1,50,000 | By balancec/d 5,00,000
6,50,000 6,50,000

Q. 30. From the following information, calculate cash flow from investing
activities:

Particulars 31st March | 31st March

2018 T 2017 ¥

Plant and machinery 10,00,000 8,50,000

Investment (Long-term) 1,00,000 40,000

Land (At cost) 1,00,000 2,00,000
Additional Information:

1. Depreciation chatged on plant and machinery ¥ 50,000.
2. Plant and machinery with a book value of ¥ 60,000 was sold for T40,000.
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3. Land was sold at a profit of ¥60,000.
4. No investment was sold during the year.

Ans. Cash flow from investing activities

Particulars b 4 b 4
Sale of machine 40,000
Sale of land 1,60,000

2,00,000
Less: Purchase of machine (2,60,000)
Purchase of investment (60,000) (3,20,000)
Net cash used in investing activities (1,20,000)
Working Notes:
1. Machinery A/C
Particulars ' ¥ | Particulars L 4
Tobalanceb/d 8,50,000 | By bank (Sale) 40,000
Tobank A/c (Purchase) 2,60,000 | By stat.of P&LA/c 20,000
(Balance Fig.) (Loss on sale)
Bystat.of P&LA/c 50,000
(Depreciation)
By balance c/d 10,00,000
11,10,000 11,10,000
2. Land A/C
Particulars X | Particulars b4
To balance b/d 2,00,000 | By bank A/c (Sale) 1,60,000
Tostatementof P& L A/c 60,000 '} (Balance Fig.)
(Profit on sale) Bybalancec/d 1,00,000
2,60,000 2,60,000
Q. 31. From the following extracts of a company, calculate cash flow from
investingactivities.
Particulars 31stMarch | 31st March
2018 X 2017 %
"Goodwill 75,000 1,00,000
Patents 1,00,000 75,000
Lan_d .90,000 1,00,000
Fumniture 2,46,000 21,000
Plant and machinery (Net) 2,00,000 2,00,000
10% Investments 1,80,000 2,00,000
Accrued inviters on investment 6,000 -_
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Ans. Cash flow from investing activities

Particulars R
Sale of land 10,000
Sale of investment 20,000
Interest on investment (20,000 —6,000) 14,000
_ 44,0000
Less: Patent purchased (25,000)
Furniture purchased (2,25,000) (2,50,000)
Net cash used in investing activities (2,06,000)

Q. 32. Calculate cash flow from investing activities from the following
information:

Particulars 31stMarch | 31stMarch

2018 2017 %
Investments in land 3,00,000 3,00,000
Shares in Z Ltd. 1,50,000 1,50,000
12% Long-term investments 80,000 50,000
Plant and machinery 7,50,000 6,00,000
Patents 70,000 1,00,000
Goodwill 1,50,000 1,00,000

Additional Information:

‘1. A piece of land was purchased as an investment out of surplus. It was let
out for commercial purpose and the rent received was ¥20,000.
2. Dividendreceived from ZLtd. @ 12%.
3. Patents written off to the extent of ¥ 20,000. Some patents were sold ata
profit of ¥10,000.
4. A machine costing ¥ 80,000 (depreciation provided thereon ¥30,000) was
sold for ¥ 35,000. Depreciation charged during the year was ¥70,000.

5. During the year 12% investments were purchased for¥1,00,000 and some
investments were sold at a profit of R10,000. Interest on investments for
the year was duly received.

Ans. Cash flow from investing activities

Particulars : 4 g
Sale of patents 20,000
Sale of machine 35,000
Sale of 12% investments 80,000
Dividend on 12% investment received : 6,000
Dividend on shares of ‘Z’ Ltd. 18,000
Rent Received 20,000

138



1,79,000

Less: Purchase of plant & machinery (2,70,000)
Purchase of investment {1,00,000%
Purchase of goodwill (50,000) (4,20,000)
Net cash used in investing activities {2,41,000)
Working Notes:
1 12% Long-term Investment A/C
Particulars ¥ | Particulars L 4
Tobalanceb/d 50,0600 | By bank (Sale) 80,000
‘ToBank A/c (Purchase) 1,00,000 | (Balance Fig.}
Tostatementof P& L A/c 10,000 { By balance c/d 80,000
(Profit) I
1,60,000 1,60,000
2, Fatents A/C
Particulars R | Particulars T
Tobalance b/d ~1,00,000 By stat. of P&LA/c 20,000
Tostat. of P& LA /¢ 10,000 | (Written off)
(Profit) By bank (Sale) 20,000
{Balance Fig,)
By balance c/d 70,000
1,10,000 1,10,000
3. Plant and Machinery AfC
Particulars .| Particulars - L 4
Tobalance b/d 6,00,000 | By bank (Sale) 35,000
Tobank A/c (Purchase) 2,70,000 | Bystat.ofP&LA/c 15,000
(Balance Fig.) (Loss on sale)
Bydep. A/c 70,000
By balance ¢/d 7,50,000
8,70,000 8,70,000
Q. 33. From the following information, calculate cash flow from investing
activities:
Particulars 31stMarch | 31st March
2018 T 2017 ¢
Machinery (At cost) 5,50,000 5,00,000
Accumulated depreciation 1,70,000 1,00,000
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During the year a machinery costing ¥ 50,000 (accumulated depreciation ¥

20,000) was sold. for X 26,000.
Ans. Cash flow from investing activities

. Particulars X
Sale of machinery 26,000
Less: Purchase of machinery (1,00,000)
Net cash used in investing activities | (74,000)

Working Note:
8 Machinery A/c
Particulars X | Particulars 4
Tobalanceb/d 5,00,000 | By bank (Sale) 26,000
Tobank A/c (Purchase) 1,00,000 | Byaccureddep.A/c 20,000
(Balance Fig.) Bystat.of P&LA/c 4,000
(Loss on sale)
By balance ¢/d 5,50,000
6,00,000 6,00,000
2. Accumulated Depreciation A/C _
Particulars X | Particulars L4
ToMachineryA/c - 20,000 | Bybalanceb/d 1,00,000
Tobalance c¢/d 1,70,000 | By depreciation 90,000
(Balance Fig.)
1,90,000 1,90,000
Q. 34. From the following particulars, calculate cash flow from investing
activities:
Particulars Purchased Sold
3 T
Machinery 6,20,000 2,00,000
Investments 2,40,000 80,000
Goodwill 1,00,000 -
Patents _ — 1,50,000

‘Additional Information:

Interest received on debentures held as investment ¥ 8,000.
Interest paid on debentures issued ¥ 20,000.

Dividend received on shares held as investments < 20,000.
Dividend paid on equity share capital ¥30,000.

RN e

A plot of land was purchased out of the surplus funds for investment

purposes and was let out for commercial use. Rent received ¥50,000 during

the year.
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Ans. Cash flow from investing activities

Particulars 4 3
Sale of machinery 2,00,000
Sale of investment 80,000
Sale of patents 1,50,000
Interest on investment recevived 8,000
Dividend on shares received 20,000
Rentreceived 50,000
5,08,000
Less: Purchase of machinery (6,20,000)
Purchase of investment (2,40,000)
Purchase of goodwill (1,00,000) (9,60,000)
Net cash used in investing activities (4,52,000)

Q. 35. From the following information, calculate CAsh Flow from Financial
Activities—

1st April  31st March
2017 (D) 2018 ()
Long-term Loan 2,00,000 2,50,000
During the year, the company repaid a loan ¥ 1,00,000.
Ans. Statement Showing Flow from Financial Activities _
S.No.| Particulars L4
Loan takenduring the year 1,50,000
Less : Repayment of Loan (1,00,000)
Net Cash Flow from Financial Activities 50,000
Working Note—
Long-termLoan A/c
Particulars X | Particulars L4
ToBank A/c (Repayment) 1,00,000 | By Balanceb/d 2,00,000
To Balance c/d 2,50,000 | ByBankA/c(Lonntaken) | 1,50,000
(Bal. Fig.)
Total 3,50,000 | Total 3,;50,000

Q. 36. From the following information, calculate cash flow from financing
activities.

Particulars 31stMarch | 31stMarch

_ 2018 2017 %X
Equity share capital 10,00,000 9,00,000
Securities premium reserve 2,60,000 2,50,000
12% Debentures 1,00,000 1,50,000

Additional Information: Interest paid on debentures ¥18,000.
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Ans. Cash flow from financing activities

Particulars T L4
Issue of equity share capital 1,00,000
Securities premium received 10,000
1,10,000

Less: Redemption of 12% debentures (50,000)
~ Interest paid (18,000) (68,000)
Net cash flow from financing activities (42,000)

Q. 37. From the following extracts of balance sheets of Exe Ltd., calculate cash
flow from financing activities.

Particulars 31st March 31st March

2018 X 2017

Equity share capital 5,25,000 4,00,000

10% Preference share capital 4,00,000 5,50,000

Securities premium reserve 2,25,000 1,00,000

12% Debentures 4,00,000 3,00,000
Additional Information:

1. Equity shares were issued on 31st March, 2018.
2. Interim dividend on equity shares was paid @15%.
-3. Preference shares were redeemed on 31st March, 2018 at a premium of
5%. Premium paid was debited to statement of profit and loss.
4. 12% Debentures of face value ¥1,00,000 were issued on 31st March, 2018.
Ans. Calculation of cash flow from financing activities

Particulars L4 X4
Issue of equity share capital 1,25,000

[5,25,000 - 4,00,000]

‘Proceed of sec. premiumreserve 1,25,0000

[2,25,000 - 1,00,000]

Issue of 12% debenture (Given) 1,00,000 3.50,000
Less: Redemption of preference share (1,50,000)

[5,50,000 - 4,00,000]

Premium on redemption (1,50,000 x 5%) (7500)

Interim dividend (4,00,000 x 15%) (60,000)

Interest on debentures (3,00,000 x 12%) (36,000)

Premium on preference share (5,50,000 x 10%) ' (55,000) (3,08,500)
Net cash flow from financing activities 41,500
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Q. 38. From the following information, calculate cash flow from investing and
financing activities.

Particulars 31stMarch | 31st March

2018 T 2017 X
Machinery (At cost) 50,000 40,000
Accumulated depreciation 12,000 10,000
Capital 35,000 30,000
Bank loan — 10,000

During the year, a machine costing ¥ 10,000 was sold at a loss of ¥ 2,000.
Depreciation on machinery charged during the year amounted to ¥ 6,000.

Ans. Cash flow from investing and financing activities

Particulars L 4 L4
(i) Investingactivities
Sale of machinery 4,000
Less: Purchase of machinery (20,000)
Net cash used in investing activities (16,000)
(i) Financing activities:
Issue of capital 5,000
Less: Repayment of bank loan (10,000)
Net cash used in financing activities [ 5,000
Working Notes: i
@ Plant and Machinery A/C
Particulars X | Particulars 4
To balance b/d : _ 40,000 | Bybank (Sale) 4,000
Tobank A/c (Purchase) 20,000 | Bystat.of P&LA/c 2,000
(Balance Fig.) (Loss on sale)
Byaccu.dep.A/c 4,000
By balance c¢/d 50,000
60,000 60,000
G Accumulated Depreciation A/c
Particulars R | Particulars K 4
To machinery A/c 4,000 | Bybalanceb/d 10,000
(Balance Fig.) By depreciation 6,000
To balance c/d 12,000
16,000 16,000
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Q. 39. XYZ Ltd. provided the following information, calculate net cash flow

from financing activities.
Particulars 31st March | 3lstMarch
2018 % 2017 T
Equity share capital 12,00,000 10,00,000
12% Debentures 2,00,000 1,00,000
Additional Information:

1. Interest paid on debentures Y 19,000.
2. Dividend paid ¥50,000.

3. During the year XYZ Ltd. issued bonus shares in the ratio of 5: 1 by

capitalising reserve.
Ans. Cash flow from financing activities
Particulars L4 L 4
Issue of debentures 1,00,000
Less: Interest paid on debentures (15,000)
Dividend paid (50,000 (69,000)
Net cash flow from financing activities {31,000)

Q. 40. From the following information, calculate Net Cash Flow from Operating

Activities and Financing Activities—

Puarticulars 31st March, | 31st March,

2018 () | 2017 (Y
Equity Share Capital 13,75,00¢ | 11,25,000
5% Preference Share Capital 500,000 7,50,000
General Reserve 3,75,000| 3,00,000
Surplus, i.e,, Balance in Statement of Profit and Loss 3,75,000 | (3,50,000)
Securities Premium Reserve 25,000 —_
Provision for Tax 1,00,000 50,000
Non-current Liabilities (8% Debentures) 6,50,000( 3,75.000
Short-term Borrowings (8% Bank Loan) 1,008,000 1,25,000
Trade Payables 5,00,000 [ 2,50,000
Trade Receivables and Inventories 13,00,000 | 11,50,000

Additional Information—

() During the year addional debentures were issued at par on 1st October

and Bank Loan was repaid on the same date.

(i) Dividend on Equity Shares @ 8% was paid on Opening Balance.
(i) Income tax T 1,12,500 has been provided during the year.
iz} Preference shares were redeemed at par at the end of the year.
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Ans.Statement Showing Flow from Operating and Financing Activities

SN.| Particulars L4 T
(A) | Operating Activities
Net Profit from Stat. of Profit & Loss 7,25,000
[3,75,000 - (3,50,000)]
Add : Appropriation:
Provision for Tax (Given) 1,12,500
Transfer to Gen. Reserve [3,75,000 - 3,00,000] 75,000
Dividend Paid on Equity Share [11,25,000 x (8%)] 90,000 .
Pref. Dividend Paid [7,50,000 x (5%)) 37,500 | 3,15,000
Net Profit before tax and Extra-ordi. items 10,40,000
Adjustment for Non-operating items
Add : Interest 41,000
On 8% Debentures [(3,75,000 x 8%) + (6,50,000
-3,75,000) x (8%) x (6/12)] 5,000
On 8% Bank Loan [1,25,000 x (8%) x (6/12) ] +
[1,00,000 x (8%) x (6/12)] 4,000 50,000
Net Profit before Working Capital Changes 10,90,000
Adjustment for working capital
Add : Increase in Trade Payables 2,50,000
13,40,000
Less : Increase in Trade Receivables (1,50,000)
Cash Generated from Operation 11,90,000
Less : Tax Paid (Working Note) (62,500)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 11,27,500
B. | Financing Activities -
Issue of Equity Share at Prem. [2,50,000 + 25,000] 2,75,000
Proceeds from 8% Debentures 2,75,000 | 5,50,000
Less : Redemption of Pref. Share Capital at Par 2,50,000
Repayment of Bank Loan 25,000
Interest on 8% Debentures 41,000
Interest on 8% Bank Loan 9,000
Equity Dividend Paid 90,000
Pref. Share dividend Paid 37,500 |(4,52,500)
Net Cash Flow from financial Activities 97.500
Working Note—
Provision for Tax A/c
Particulars R { Particulars R
To Bank A /c (Tax Paid) 62,500 { By Balanceb/d 50,000
(Bal. Fig.)
To Balance c/d 1,00,000 | By Stat.of P/L (made) 1,12,500
Total 1,62,500 | Total 1,62,500
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Q. 41. From the following information, prepare cash flow statement:

Particulars L4
Opening cash balance 15,000
Closing cash balance 17,000
Decrease in stock 8,000
Increase in bills payable 12,000
Sale of fixed assets 30,000
Repaymentof long-term loan 50,000
Net profit for the year 2,000
Ans. Cash Flow Statement
Particulars L4 T
(A) Netprofitasperstatementof P& L A/c 2,000
Add: Decrease in inventories 8,000
Increase in bills payables 12,000 20,000
Net cash flow from operating activities (A) . 22,000

(B) Investing activities
Sale of fixed assets
Net cash from investing activities (B)

(©) Financing activities
Repayment of long term loan
Net cash used in financing activities (C)
Total of all activities (A+B +C)
[22,000 + 30,000 + (50,000)]
Add: Opening cash balance
Equivalents to closing cash balance

30,000
30,000

(50,000)
(50,000)
2,000

15,000
17,000

Q.42 From the following information, prepare cash flow statement.

Balance Sheets

Particulars 31st March 31st March
2018 2017 %
L. Equity and Liabilities
1. Shareholders funds
(@) Share capital
(b) Reserves and surplus: 2,50,000 2,00,000
Surplus, i.e., bal.instat.of P& L 1,83,000 82,000
2. Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings:
15% debentures 80,000 50,000
3. Currentliabilities
(@) Trade payables 1,50,000 1,10,000
(b) Other current liabilities 12,000 20,000
Total 6,75,000 4,62,000
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II. Assets

1. Non-current assets
(@) Fixed assets (tangible) 2,74,000 1,17,000
(b) Long-term investments 68,000 55,000

2. Current assets
(a) Inventories 2,06,000 1,50,000
(b) Trade receivables 32,000 70,000
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 95,000 70,000
Total 6,75,000 4,62,000

Ans. Cash flow statement as at March 31, 2018

Particulars 4 3
(A) Operatingactivities:

Surplus as per statement of P & L 1,01,000

[1,83,000 - 82,000]

Add: Interest on dentures (50,000 x 15%) 7,500

Net profit before working capital changes 1,08,500

Add: Increase in T/payables [1,50,000~1,10,000] | 40,000

Decrease in T /receivable [70,000 — 32,000] 38,000 78,000
1,86,500

Less: Decrease in current lia. [20,000 - 12,000] (8,000)

Increase in inventories [2,06,000 — 1,50,000] (56,000) (64,000)

Netcash flow from operating 1,22,500

activities (A)

(B) Investingactivities:
Purchase of fixed assets [2,74,000 -1,17,000] (1,57,000)

Purchase of investment [68,000 — 55,000] (13,000) (1,70,000)
Net cash used in investment activity (B) (1,70,000)
(O Financing activities

Issue of share capital [2,50,000 -2,00,000] 50,000

Issue of 15% deb. [80,000 — 50,000] 30,000 80,000
Less: Int. paid on deb. (7,500)
Net cash flow from finan. Acti. (C) 72,500
Total of (A + B +C) =
[1,22,500 + (1,70,000) +72,500] 25,000
Add: Opening cash & cash equivalents 70,000
Closing cash & cash equivalents 95,000
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Q. 43. Following is the Balance Sheet of BPL as at 31st March, 2018—

Particulars Note | 31st March,{31st March,
No. | 2018(®) | 2017 (D)

L . Equity and Liabilities
1. Share holders' Fund

(@) Share Capital : Equity Share Capital 3,50,000 | -3,00,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 1 57,000 38,000
2. Current Liabilities

(@) Trade Payables 53,000 35,000

(b) Other Current Liabilities 6,000 8,000

(c) Short:term Provisions 2 32,000 28,000

Total 4,98,000 4,09,000

II. Assets

1. Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets

(?) Tangible Assets 3 2,48,000 2,00,000

(i) Intangible Assets (Goodwill) 40,000 50,000

(b) Non-Current Investments 35,000 10,000

2. Current Asiets

(a) Inventories 39,000 57,000

(b) Trade Receivables 1,08,0(_)0' ‘75,000

(¢) Cash and Bank Balance. Total 28,000 17,000

| 4,98,000 [ 4,09,000

Notes to Accounts

Particulars 31st March, | 31st March,

2018 (D 2017 (D

1. Reservesand Surplus
General Raserve 30,000 20,000
Surplus, i.e.,Balance in Statment of Profitand Loss 27,000 18,000

57,000 38,000

.2. Short-term Provisions

_Provision for Tax 32,000 - 28,000
3. Tangible Fixed Assets ‘

Land and Building 57,000 -1,10,000

Plantand Machinery {1 1,91,000 90,000

- '2,48,000|  2,00,000
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Note—Proposed equity dividends for the years ended 31st March, 2017 and
2018 are ¥ 39,000 and X 45,000 respectively.

You are required to prepare Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st

March, 2018.
Ans. Cash Flow Statement of BPL Ltd.
as at March, 31,2018
S.N.| Particulars L4 3
(A) | Operating Activities
Net Profit as per Stat. of P/L A/c [27,000 - 18,000] 9,000
Add: Appropriation
Transfer to General Reserves 10,000
Dividend Paid during the year 39,000
Provision for Tax made 32,000 81,000
Net Profit before Tax and Extra-ordi-items 90,000
Adjustment for Non-Operating items
Add: Goodwill Written off 10,000
Net Profit before working Capital Changes 1,00,000
Adustment for working Capital ‘
Add : Increase in Trade Payables 18,000
Decrease in Inventories 18,000 36,000
1,36,000
Less : Decrease in other Current Liabilities (2,000)
Increase in Trade Recivables (33,000) (35,000)
Net Cash Generated from operating Activities 1,01,000
Lesss ; Tax Paid (28,000)
_ Net Cash Flow from operating Activities (A) 73,000
(B) | InvestingActivities
Sales of Land and Building [1,10,000 - 57,000] 53,000
Less : Purchase of Plant & Machinery [1,91,000 -90,000] j (1,01,000)
Puchase of Non-C. Invest. [35,000 — 10,000] (25,000 |(1,26,000)
Net Cash used in Investing Activities (B) (73,000)
(C) | Financing Activities .
Issues of share Capital 50,000
Less : Dividend Paid during the year (39,000)
Net Cash flow from financial Activities (C) 11,000
Total to all Activities [A-+B + C] [ 11,000
(73,000 + (73,000) + 11,000]
Add : Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents 17,000
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents 28,000
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Q. 44. Prepare a cash flow statement on the basis of the information given in
the balance sheet of Libra Ltd. as at 315t March, 2013 and 31st March 2012.

Particulars 31st March | 31st March
2013%| 2012%
I Equityand Liabilities
1. Shareholders funds
(a) Share capital 8,00,000 6,00,000
() Reservesand surplus 4,00,000 |  3,00,000
2. Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 1,00,000 1,50,000
3. Currentliabilities
Trade payables 40,000 48,000
Total 13,40,000 | 10,98,000
IL. Assels
1. Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets:
Tangible assets 8,50,000 |  5,60,000
(b) Non-current investments 2,32,000 1,60,000
2, Currentassels
(a) Currenfinvestments 50,000 1,34,000
{b) Inventories 76,000 82,000
{) Trade receivables 38,000 92,000
(d) Cashand cash equivalents 94,000 70,000
Total 13,40,000 | 10,98,000
Note to Accounts
Particulars Note | 31st March | 31st March
No. 2013 ¥ 2012¢%
Reserves and surplus
Surplus i.e., balance in statementof P& L 400,000 3,00,000
Ang. Cash flow statement as at March, 31, 2013
Particulars T T
{A) Operatingactivities:
Net profit as per statement P&L A /c 1,006,000
Add: Decrease in inventories (82,000 — 76,000) 6,000
Decrease in trade receivables (92,000 - 38,000) 54,000 60,000
1,60,000
Less: Decrease in trade payables (48,000 —40,000) (8,000)
Net Cash flow from operating acti. (A) 1,52,000
__—

150



(B) Investingactivities:

Purchase of fixed assets (8,50,000 —5,60,000)
Purchase of investments (2,32,000 - 1,60,000)
Net cash used in investing activities (B)
Financing activities

Issues of share capital

Less: Redemption of long-term borrowings
Net cash flow from'financing activities (C)
Total of all activities (A + B+C)

[1,52,000 + (3,62,000) + 1,50,000]

Add: Opening cash & cash equivalents
[70,000 + 1,34,000]

©

Closing cash & cash equivalents [94,000 + 50,000]

(2,90,000)
(72,000)

(3,62,000)

(3,62,000)

2,00,000
(50,000)
1,50,000
_

(60,000)
2,04,000

1,44,000

Q. 45. Following are the balance sheets of Solar Power Ltd. as at 31st March,

2014 and 2013.
Solar Power Ltd. Balance Sheet
Particulars Note |31stMarch | 31st March
No. 2014 % 2013 X
L Equity and Liabilities
1. Shareholders funds
(@) Share capital 24,00,000 | 22,00,000
(b) Reserves and surplus 1 6,00,000 4,00,000
2: Non-currentliabilities
Long-term borrowings 4,80,000 3,40,000
3. Currentliabilities
(a) Trade payables 3,58,000 4,08,000
(b) Short-term provision 1,00,000 1,54,000
Total 39,38,000 J 35,02,000
II. Assets
1. Non-current assets
Fixed assets:
@) Tangible assets 2 21,40,000 | 17,00,000
(ii) Intangible assets 3 80,000 2,24,000
2. Currentassets
(@) Currentinvestments 4,80,000 3,00,000
(b) Inventories 2,58,000 2,42,000
(0 Trade receivables 3,40,000 | 2,86,000
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 6,40,000 7,50,000
Total 39,38,000 35,02,000
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Notes to Accounts

Particulars 31st March | 31st March
2014 2013
1.| Reserves and surplus
Surplus, i.e., balance in statement of P& L 6,00,000 4,00,000
2.| Tangible assets.
Machinery 25,40,000 | 20,00,000
Less: Accumulated depreciation (4,00,000) | (3,00,000)
21,40,000 | 17,00,000
3.| Intangible assets
Goodwill 80,000 2,24,000

Additional Information: During the year, a piece of machinery costing ¥48,000
on which accumulated depreciation was ¥.32,000, was sold for ¥12,000. Prepare

cash flow statement.

Ans. Cash flow statement of Solar Power Ltd. as at March 31,2014

Particulars Details L 4
(A) | Operatingactivities:
Net profit as per statementof P& L A/c 2,00,000
Add: Short-term provision for C.Y. 1,00,000
Net profit before tax & extra-ordi. item 3,060,000
Add: Depreciation (W. Note) 1,32,000
.| Loss on sale of machine (W. Note) 4,000
Goodwill written off 1,44.000 2,80,000
Net profit before W. capital changes 5,80,000
Less: Decrease in T/payables 50,000
Increase in inventories 16,000
Increase in trade receivables 54,000 |(1,20,000)
Net cash from operation 4,60,000
Less: Short-term provision for P.Y. (1,54,000)
Net cash flow from operating activities (A) 3.06.000
(B) | Investing activities
Sale of machine (W. Note) 12,000
Less: Purchase of machine (W. Note) (5,88,000)
Net cash used in investing activities (B) (5,76,000)
(O) | Financing activities : '
Issue of share capital 2,00,000
Increase in long-term borrowings 1,40,000
Net cash flow from financing activities (C) 3.40,000
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Total of all activities (A + B +C)
{3,06,000 + (5,76,000) + 3,40,000] 70,000
Add: Opening cash & cash equivalents 10,50,000
[7,50,000 + 3,00,000]
Closing cash & cash equivalents 11,20,000
[4,80,000 + 6,40,000]
Working note:
i) Machinery A/C
Particulars ¥ | Particelars L4
To balance b/d 20,00,000 | By Acc.Dep.A/c 32,000
To bank A /¢ (Purchase)- 5,883,000 | Bybank A/c(sale) 12,000
(Balance Fig.) By P& L A/¢ (Loss) 4,000-
By balance ¢/d 25,40,000
(Balance Fig.}
Total 25,88,000 | Total | 25,88,000
(i) Accumulated Depreciation A/c
Particulars ¥ | Particulars ' 4
To'machine A/c 32,000 | Bybalanceb/d 3,00,000
To balance c/d 4,00,000 | ByP&LA/c(C.Y.Dep) | 1,32,000
(Balance Fig.) _
Total 432,000 | Total 4,32 000

Q. 46. From the following balance sheets of Kumar Ltd. as at 31st March, 2018
prepare cash flow statement.

Particulars Note | 31st March | 31st March
No. 2018 T 2017 %

L Equity and Liabilities
1. Shareholders funds
(a) Share capital 1 16,00,000 | 10,40,000
_ () Reservesand surplus 2 5,50,000 2,60,000
2. Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings:

9% debentures 400,000 6,00,000
3. CurrentHabilities

Trade payables 4,50,000 1,00,000

Total 30,00,000 20,00,9_9{!___

153



Assets
1. Non-current assets
Fixed assets 20,00,000 15,600,000
2. Current assets
{a) Inventories 3,00,000 2,00,600
(b) Trade receivables 2,00,000 1,00,000
(c) Cashand cash equivalents 5,00,000 2,00,000
Total 30,000,000 20,00,000
Notes to Accounts
Particulars 31st March | 31st March
' 2018 T 2017 T
.| Share capital
Equity share capital 15,00,000 10,00,000
7% preference share capital 1,00,000 40,000
16,060,000 10,40,000
Reserves and surplus
Surplus, i.e., balance in statement of P&L 1,50,000 2,00,000
General reserve 4,00,000 60,000
5,50,000 2,60,000

Additional Information:
1. During the year a machinery costing ¥ 20,000 was sold for¥ 6,000.
2. Dividend paid ¥ 50,000.

Ans. Cash Flow Statement of Kumar Ltd. as at March, 31, 2018

Particulars £ 4 £
(A)| Net profit as per statement of P& L A/c (50,000)
Add: Transfer to general reserve 3,40,000
Dividend paid 50,000 3,590,000
Opening profit before tax & extraordinary items 3,40,000
Add: Interest on debentures (6,00,000 x 9%) 54,000
Loss on sale of machinery (see W. Note) 14,000 68,000
Operating profit before working capital changes 4,08,000
Add: Increase in trade payables 3,50,000
7,58,000
Less: Increase in trade receivables (1,00,000)
Increase in inventories (1,00,000) | (2,00,600)
Net cash flow from operating activities {A) 5/58,000
(B) | Investing activities:
Sale of fixed assets . 6,000
Less: Purchase of fixed assets {5,20,000)
Net cash used in investing activities (B) 1 (5.14,000)
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(C){ Financing activities:
Equity share capital (Proceeds) 5,00,000
Proceeds from preference share capital 60,000 5,60,000
Less: repayment of debentures {2,00,000)
Interest on dentures paid (54,000)
Dividend paid (50,000) | (3,04,000)
Net cash flow from financing activities (C) 2,56,000
Total of all activities (A + B+ C) -
[5,58,000 + (5,14,000) +2,56,000] 3,00,000
Add: Opening cash & cash equivalents 2,00,000
Closing cash & cash equivalents 5,00,000
Working Note
Fixed Assets A/C
Particulars T | Particulars g
Tobalance b/d 15,00,000 | Bybank (Sale) 6,000
To bank A/c (Purchase) 5,20,000 | Bystat.of P&LA/c 14,000
(Bal. Fig.} {Loss on sale)
By balance c/d 20,00,000
20,20,000 20,20,000

Q. 47. Following was the balance sheet of M.M. Ltd. ag at 31st March, 2015,
Balance Seet as at 31st March, 2015

Particulars Note |31st March | 31stMarch
No, 2015 20t
L | Equity and Liabilities
1. Shareholder funds
{(a) Shage capital 5,00,000 4,00,000
(b) Reserves and surplus 1 2,00,000 {50,000)
2. Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 2 4,50,000 [  5,00,000
3. Current liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings 3 1,50,000 50,000
(b} Short-term provisions 4 70,000 90,000
Total 13,70,000 990,000
IL | Assets
1. Non-current assets
(a} Fixed assets:
{i) Tangible assets 5 10,03,000 7,20,000
(i) Intangible assets 6 20,000 30,000
(b) Non-current investments 1,00,000 75,000
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2.| Current assets
(@) Currentinvestments 50,000 60,000
(b} Inventories 7 1,07,040 45,000
{¢) Cash and cash equivalents 90,000 60,000
Total 13,70,000 9,90,000
Notes to Accounts
Particulars st March |31stMarch
2015 2012 T
1.| Reserves and surplus
Surplus, i.e., balance in statement'of P&L 200,600 (50,000}
2,00,000 (50,000)
2.| Long-term borrowings
12% Debentures 4,50,000 5,00,000
4,50,000 500,000
3.| Short-term borrowings
Bank overdraft 1,50,000 50,000
1,50,000 50,000
4.| Short-term provisions
Provision fortax 70,000 90,000
70,000 90,000
5.| Tangible assets
Machinery 12,03,000 8,21,000
Less: Accumulated depreciation {2,00,0600) | (1,01,0C0)
10,03,000 7,20,000
6.| Intangible assets
Goodwill 20,000 30,004
20,000 30,000
7.| Inventories '
Stock-in-trade 1,07,000 45,000
1,07,000 45,000
Additional Information:
1. 12% Debentures were redeemed on 31st March, 2015.
2. Tax ¥70,000 was paid during the year.
Prepare cash flow statement.
Ans. Cash Flow Statement of M.M. Ltd., as at 31st March, 2015,
Particulars T L4
(A) | Operating activities:
Net profit for the year [2,00,000 - (50,000)] 2,50,000
Add: Prov. for tax (W. Note) 50,000
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Net profit B. tax and E.ordi. Items 3,00,000
| Add: Int. on 12% deb. [5,00,000 x 12%] 60,000
Dep. on machine [2,00,000 - 1,01,000] 99,000
Good will written off {30,000 - 20,000) 10,000 1,69,000
Net profit b. working capital changes 4,69,000
Less: Increase in inventories [1,07,000 - 45,000) (62,000
Net cash from operation 4,07,000
Less: Tax paid (70,000)
Net cash flow from operating activities (A) 3,37,000
(B)| Investing activities: '
Purchase of machine [12,03,000 — 8,21,000] (3,82,000)
Investment purchased [1,00,000 - 75,000] (25,000)
Net cash used in investing activities (B) {407,000}
(O)| Financing achivities:
Issue of share capital [5,00,000 - 4,00,000] 1,00,000
Add: Increase in bank 0/d [1,50,000 -50,000] 1,00,000 .2,00,000
Less: Red. of 12% deb. [5,00,000 — 4,50,000] 50,000
Int. on 12% deb. paid 60,000 | (3,10,000)
Net cash flow from financing activities (C) 90,000
Total of all activities (A + B+ C)
(3,37,000 + (4,07,000) + 90,000] 20,000
Add: Opening cash & cash equivalents
{60,000 + 60,000} 1,20,000
Closing cash & cash equivalents
[90,000 + 50,000] 1,40,000
Working Note:
Provision for Tax A/c
Particulars ‘¥ | Particulars T
Tobank A/c (tax paid) 70,000 | By Balancec/d 90,000
To balance ¢/d 70,000 | ByP&LA/c 50,000
(Prov. made) (Bal)
Total 1,40,000 | Total 1,40,000
Q. 48. The balance sheets of Virendra Paper Ltd. as at 31st March, 2017 given
below:
Particulars Note | 31st March | 31st March
No. 2017 % 2016 ¥
L | Equity and Liabilities
1. Shareholders funds _
{a) Share capital 7,20,000 6,00,000
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{(b) Reserves and surplus

Surplus, i.e., bala. in stat. of P&L 4,80,000 3,75,000
2.. Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings:
10% debentures 2,70,000 4,50,000
3. Currentliabilities
Trade payables 1,20,000 50,000
Total 15,90,000 | 15,15,000
IL. | Assets
1. Non-current assets
Fixed assets 1 7,50,000 7,20,000
2, Currentassets
{a) Trade receivables 3,00,000 2,25,000
) Inventories 3,60,000 4,20,000
{¢) Cashand cash equivalents 1,%0,000 1,50,000
Total 15,90,000 15,15,000
Note to Accounts
Particulars 31st March | 31st March
2017 % 2016 ¥
1.] Fixed assets
Land 2,40,000 3,00,000
2007 (3 | 2016 (D)
Plant and machinery 7,50,000 | 6,00,000
Less: Accum, dep. 2,40,000 | 1,80,0000
5,10,000 4,20,000 5,10,000 4,20,000
7,50,000 7,20,000

Additional Information:

1. Interim dividend of ¥75,000 has been paid during the year,

2. Debenture interest paid during the year ¥27,000.

You are required to prepare cash flow statement.

Ans. Cash Flow Statement of Virendra Paper Ltd. as at March, 31,2018

Partiv:ars T T

{A)| Net profit as per statement of P& L A /¢ 1,05,000

Add: Interim dividend paid 75,000

Net operating profit before tax Extra.ordi, items 1,80,000
Add: Debentures interest 27,000

Depreciation 60,000 87,000

Operating profit before working cap. changes 2,67,000
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Add: Increase in trade payables 30,000
Decrease in inventories 60,000 50,000
3,57,000
Less: Increase in trade receivables | (75,000)
Net cash flow from operaling activities (A) 2,82,000
(B) | Investing activities: |
Land sold 60,000
Less: Purchase of plant & machinery (1,50,000)
Net cash flow from investing activities (B) {90,000)
(C)| Financing activities:
Issue of share capital 1,20,000
Less: Redemption of debentures {1,80,000)
Debentures interest paid (27,600)
Interim dividend paid (75,000) | (2,82,000)
Net cash used in financing activities (C) (1,62,000)
Total of all activities (A + B+ C) .
[2,82,000 + (90,000} + (1,62,000) (30,000)
Add: Opening cash & cash equivalents 1,580,000
Closing cash & cash equivalents 1,506,000
Working Notes:
Plant & Machinery A/c
Particulars ¥ | Particulars T
To balance b/d 6,00,000 | By Balance ¢/d 7,50,000
To bank A /c (Purchase) 1,50,000
(Balance Fig.) .
750,000 7,50,000

2. 49. Following are the Balance Sheets of Krishtec Ltd. for the years ended
31st March, 2012 and 2011—

Particulars Note |31st March,|31st March,
No. | 2012(3) | 2011 (%)
L |Equity and Liabilities
1, Share holders' Fund '
(3} Share Capital 12,00,000 |  8,00,000
() Reserveand Surplus 3,50,000 4,00,000
(Surplus, i.e,, Balance in Statement) '
of Profit and Loss)
2- Non~Current Liabilities
Long-term Borrowings 440,000 | 3,50,000
3, Current Liabilities
Trade Payables 60,007 50,000
Total 20,50,000 ] 16.00,000
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II. Assets

1. Non-Current Assets
Fixed Assets:
Tangible Assets 12,00,000| 9,00,000

2. Current Assets
{a) Inventories 2,00,000{ 1,00,000
{t) Trade Receivables 3,10,000] 2,30,000
() Cashand Cash Equivalents 3,40,0001 3,70,000

Total 20,50,000 | 16,00,000

Prepare a Cash Flow Statement after taking into account the following

adjustments—

(@) Thetompany paid interest T 36,000 on its long-term borrowings.

() Depreciation charged on tangible fixed assets was € 1,20,000.

Ans. Cash Flow Statement of Krishtec Ltd
as at March 31, 2012
8.No.| Particulars T L4
(4) | Operating Activities
Net Profit as per Stat. of Profit & Loss : [Loss] {50,000)
Adjustment for Non-operating items :
Add : Interest Paid on Long-term Borrowings 36,000
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 1,20,000 { 1,56,000
Net Profit before working Capital Changes 1,06,000
Adjustment for working capital :
Add : Increase in Trade Payables 10,000
1,156,000
Less : Increase in Inventories 1,00,000
Increase in Trade Receivables B0,000 | (1,80,000)
.Net Cash used in Operating Activities (A) (64,000)
(B) | Investing Activities
Purchase of Tangible Assets (W. Note} (4,20,000)
Net Cash used in Investment Activities (B) (4,20,000)
{C} | Financing Activities
Issues of Share Capital 4,00,000
Add: Proceed: from Long-term Borrowings 50,000 | 4,80,000
Less : Interest Paid (36,000}
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) 454,000
Total of All Activities [A + B +C] (30,000)
[(64,000) + (4,20,000) + 4,54,000]
Add: Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,70,000
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,40,000
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Working Note—

Tangible Assets
Particulars _ R\ Particulars T
To Balance b/d 9,00,000 | By Stat.of P/L{Dep.) 1,20,000
To Bank A /c (Purchase) 4,20,000| By Balancec/d 12,00,000
(Bal. Fig.)
Total 713,20,000] Total 13,20,000

Q. 50. From the following balance sheets of Varun Ltd. as at 31st March, 2018
prepare cash flow statement.

Particulars Note | 31st March | 31st March
No. 2018 T 2017%
L Equity and Liabilities
1. Shareholders fund
(a) Share capital 1,50,000 1,25,000
(b) Reserves and surplus 1 75,000 60,000
2, Non-currentliabilities
‘Long-term Borrowings Bank loan 20,000 —
3, Current liabilities
(@) Short-term Borrowings Bank 10,000 5,000
overdraft
(b) Trade payables 2 70,000 65,000
(<} Short-term provisions 3 25,000 15,000
Total 35505000 25705000
IL Assets
1. Non-current agsets
(a) Fixed assels 30,000 20,000
(b) Non-currentinvestments 10,000 15,000
2, Currentassets
(a) Inventories (Stock) 1,20,000 87,000
(b) Trade receivables (debtors) 90,080 98,000
(¢} Cash and cash equivalents 1,00,000 50,000
Total 3,50,000 2,70,000
Notes to Accounts
Particulars 31stMarch | 3ist March
20182 5 2017 3T
I. Reservesand surplus
General reserve 15,000 10,000
Surplus, i.e., balanceinstat. of P& L 60,000 50,000
75,000 60,000 -
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2. Trade payables
Creditors 45,000 50,000
Bills payable 25,000 15,000
3. Short-term provision 70,000 65,000
Provision for tax 25,000 15,000
Additional Information:

1. During the year ¥ 5,000 depreciation was charged on fixed assets.
2. Company has paid ¥12,000 interim dividend during the year.

3. Tax provided during the year ¥20,000.

Ans. Cash Flow Statement of Varun Litd. as at 31st March, 2018

Particulars T L 4
{A)] Operating activities:

Net profit for the year [60,0600 — 50,000] 10,000

Add: transfer to gen. res. [15,000 — 10,000] 5,000

Prov. for tax (W, Note) 20,000

Interim dividend 12,000 37,000

Net profit B. tax and ex.ordi- items 47,000

Add: Depreciation 5,000

Net profit B working capital changes 52,000

Add: Increase in bills payables 10,000

Decrease in debtors 8,000 18,000

: 70,000

Less: Decrease in creditors 5,000

Increase in inventories 33,000 (38,000)

Net cash from operation 32,000

Less: Tax paid {10,000)

Net cas flow from operating activities (A) 22,000
(B) | Investing activities:

Sale of investment [15,000 — 10,000} 5,000

Less: Fixed assets purchase (W. Note) | {15,000)

Net cash used in investing activities (B) {10,000)
(O)| Financing activities:

Issue of share capital 25,000

Bank loan 20,000

Increase in bank overdraft 5,000 50,000

Less: Interim dividend paid (12,000)

Net cash flow from financing activities (C) 38,000

Total of all activities (A +B + C)

22,000 + (10,000) + 38,000] 50,000

Add: Opening cash & cash equivalents 50,000

Closing cash & cash equivalents 1,00,000
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Working Note:

@ Provision for Tax
Particulars T | Particulars L4
“Tobank A/c(Bal. Fig) 10,000 | By balance b/d 15,000
To balance c/d 25,000 | By prov, made (given) 20,000,
Total 35,000 | Total 35,000
) Fixed Assets Ale
Particulars ¥ | Pasticulars L 4
“To balance b/d 30,000 | By dep.A/< 5,000
Tobank A/c(Purchase) 15,000 | By balance c/d 30,000
{Balance Fig.) I
Total 35,000 | Total 35,000
(iii) Accumulated Depreciation Alc
Particulars ¥ | Particulars T
By balance b/d 1,80,000
To balance c/d 240,000 | BydepreciationA/c 60,000
2,40,000 2,40,000
Q.51 Prepare cash flow statement from the following balance sheet.
Particulars Note| 31stMarch | 31stMarch
No. 2013 % 2012%
1. Equity and Liabilities
1. Shareholder funds
(a) Share capital 6,00,000 5,00,000
(b) Reserves and surplus 1 4,00,000 2,00,000
2. Currentliabilities
Trade payables 2,80,000 1,380,000
Total 12,80,000 8,280,000
1. Non-current asdets
(a) Fixed assets plant & machinery 5,00,000 3,00,000
2. Current assets
@) Inventories 1,400,000 1,50,000
(b) Trade Recweivables 6,00,000 4,00,000
(¢) Cash and cash equivalents 80,000 30,000
Total 12,80,000 | 8,80,050
Notes to Accounts
Particulars 31st March | 31st March
2013 ¢ 2013 %
Reserves and surplus
Surplus, ie., balance in statement of P & L 4,00,000 |  2,00.000
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Additional Information:

G An old machinery having book values of ¥ 50,000 was sold for ¥ 60,000.
(i) Depreciation provided on machinery during the year was ¥30,000.
Ans. Cash Flow Statement as at March, 31,2013

Particulars ' L 4 L4
(A) | Operating activities:
Net profit as per statement of P & L 2,00,000
Add: Depreciation on machine 30,000
2,30,000
Less: Profit on sale of machine (W, Note) (10,000)
Net cash before W. capital changes | 220,000
Add: Increase in trade payables 1,00,000
Decrease in ifwventory 50,000 | 1,50,000
3,70,000
Less: Increase in trade receivables (2,00,000)
Net cash flow from operating activities (A) 1,70,000
{(B) | Investing activities:
Sale of machinery 60,000
Less: Purchase of machinery (W. Note) (2,80,000)
Net cash used in investing activities (B) (2,20,000)
(O) | Financing activities:
Issue of share capital | _1,00,000
Net cash flow from financing activities (C) [ 1,00,000
Total of all activities (A + B + C) '
[1,70,000 + ¢2,20,000)+ 1,00,000] 50,000
Add: Opening cash & cash equivalents 30,000
Closing cash & cash equivalents 80,000
Working Notes:
Plant & Machinery Afc
Particulars T | Particulars T
To balance b/d 3,00,000 | Bybank (Sale) | 60,000
ToP &L A/c{profit) 10,000 | Bydep. 30,000
Tobank A /¢ (purchase) 2,80,000 | By balance c/d 5,00,000
{Balance Fig.)
5,90,000 5,90,000

Q. 52. Following is the summarised balance sheets of Philips India Ltd, as at
31st March, 2018,
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Particulars Note | 31st March |31st March
_ No. 2018 % 2017 ¢
Equity and Liabilities
1. Shareholders funds
(@) Share capital 13,50,000 | 13,50,000
() Reserves and surplus 1 11,34,000 | 10,68,000
2.. Non~current liabilities
10% Mortgage loan 8,10,000 |
3. Currentliabilities
(2) Creditors (Trade payables) 4,02,000 5,04,000
(b) Short-term provisions:
Provision for tax 30,000 | 2,25,000
Total 37,26,000 | 31,47,000
Assels
1. Non-current assets
(@ Fixed assets 9,60,000 | 12,00,000
() Investments 1,80,000 1,50,000-
2. Current assels
{a) Currentinvesiments 21,000 17,000
(b) Inventories 6,30,000 7,20,000
() Trade receivables 13,65,000 6,30,000
(d Cash and cash equivalents
Bank 5,70,000 4,30,000
Total 37,26,000 | 31,47,000
Notes to Accounts
Particulars 31stMarch |31st March
2018 T 2017 %
Reserves and surplus
General reserve 930,000 9,00,000
Surplus, i.e., balance in stat. of P&L 2,04,000 1,68,000
11,34,000 | 10,68,000

Additional Information:

1. Investments costing € 24,000 were sold during the year for T25,500.
2. Provision for tax made during the year was ¥ 27,000.
3. During the year, a part of the fixed assets costing ¥ 30,000 was sold for ¥
36,000. The profits were included in the statement of profit and loss.
4, The interim dividend paid during the year amounted to ¥ 1,20,000.

You are required to prepare cash flow statement.
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Ans, Cash Flow Statement of Philips India Ltd. as at March, 31, 2018.

Particulars L e e
{A)} Net profit as per statement of P& L A/c 36,000
"Add: Provision for tax 27,000
Interim dividend paid 1,20,000
Transfer to general reserve 30,000 1,77,000
Net operating P. before tax & extra-ordi items 2,13,000
Add: Depreciation on fixed assels 2,10,000
4,23,000
Less: Profit on sale of fixed assets {6,000)
Profit on sale of investment {1,500) {7 500)
Operating profit before W. capital changes 4,15,500
Add: Decrease in inventories 90,000
5,053,500
Less: Decrease in trade payables (1,02,000)
Increase in trade receivables (7.35,000) | (8,37,000)
Cash from operation (3,31,500)
Less: Tax paid (See W.Note} (2,22 000)
Netcash used in operating activities (A) (5,53,500)
(B) | Investingactivities: -
Sale proceeds of fixed assets 36,000
Sale proceeds of investment 25,500 61,500
Less: Purchase of investments (54,000)
Net cash flow from investing activities (B) 7,500
(C)| Financing activities:
Mortgage Loan taken 8,10,000
Less: Interim dividend paid (1,20,000) .
Net cash flow from financing activities (C) 6,90,000
Total of all activities {A +B + C) '
[(5,53,500) + 7,500 + 6,90,000) 1,44,000
Add: Opening cash & cash equivalents
[4,30,000 +17,000] 4,47,000
Closing cash & cash equivalents
[5,70,000 + 21,000] 5,91,000
Working Notes: _
Y Provision for Tax A/c
Particulars : X | Particulars T
Tobank A/c 2,22,000 | Bybalanceb/d 2,25,000
(Balance Fig.) Bystat.of P& LA/c 27,000
To balance ¢/d 30,000
2,52,000 2,52,000
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(ii) Fixed Assets Alc
Particuiars T | Particulars T
Tobalance b/d 12,00,000 | Bybank A/e 36,000
Tostat. of P& L A/c 6,000 | Bydepreciation A/c 2,10,000
{(Profit on sale) (Balance Fig.)
By balance 9,60,000
12,06,000 12,06,000
(idd) Investment A/c
Particulars T | Particulars 4
Tobalance b/d 1,50,000 { BybankA/c 25,500
Tostat.of P& LA /¢ 1,500 | Bybalancec/d 1,80,000
(Profit on sale)
Tobank A /¢ 54,000
(Balance Fig.)
2,05,500 2,05,500
Q. 53. From the following balance sheets, prepare cash flow statement:
Particulars Note |31st March |31st March
No. 2018 T 2017 %
I. | Equity and Liabilities
1. Shareholders funds
{(a) Share capital 2,50,000 2,00,000
{b) Reserves and surplus 1 90,600 80,500
2. Currentliabilities
{a) Short-term borr.: Bank loan — 70,000
(b) Trade payables 1,35,200 1,50,000
(c) Short-term prov.: Provision fortax 35,000 30,000
Total 5,10,800 5,30,500
IL. | Assets
1. Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets:
(i Tangible assets 2 3,59,000 3,50,000
(i) Intangible assets: Goodwill 5,000
2. Current assets
(a) Inventories 74,000 1,00,000
(b) Trade receivables 64,200 80,000
(c} Cash and cash equivalents 8,600 500
Total 5,10,800 5,30,500

167



Notes to Accounts

Particulars 31st March |31st March
' 2018 T 2017 ¥

1.| Reserves and surplus

General reserve 60,000 50,000
Surplus, i.e., balance in stat. of P& L 30,600 30,500
90,600 80,500

2.} Tangible fixed assets
Land and buildings 1,90,000 2,00,000
Plant and machinery 1,69,000 1,50,000

3,59,000 | 3,50,000

Additional Information:
1. Proposed Dividends for the year ended 31st March 2018 was ¥25,000 and
for the year ended 31st March 2017 was ¥ 14,000.

2. Interim Dividend Paid during the year was ¥ 9,000.

2, The income tax paid during the year T 28,000.

3. Machinery was purchased during the year ¥33,000.

4. Depreciation written off on machinery ¥14,000; buildings ¥ 10,000.

Ans. Cash Flow Statement of as at March, 21, 2018.

Particulars X T
(A)| Net profit as per statementof P& L A/c 100

Add: Transfer to general reserve 10,000

Last year Dividend paid 14,000

Interim Dividend paid 9,000

Provision for tax (See W. Note) 33,000 66,000

Operating profit before tax & Extra.ordi. items 66,100

Add: Depreciation [14,000 + 10,000] 24,000

Operating profit before W. capital changes 90,100

Add: Decrease in inventories 26,000

Decrease in trade receivables 15,800 41,800

1,31,900

Less: Decrease in trade payables {14,800)

Cash from operation 1,71,100 .

Less: Tax paid (See W. Note) {28,000)

Net cash flow from operating activities {(A) (89,100}
(B) | Investing activities: —

Purchase of plant (33,000)

Purchase of goodwill (5,000) | (38,000)

Net cash used in investing activities (B) (38,000)
(C}| Financing activities:

Issue of share capital 50,000
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Less; Bank loan paid (70,000)
Last year Dividend paid 14,000
Interim Dividend paid {9,000) (93,000)
Net cash used in financing activities (C) {43,000)
Total of all activities (A + B + C) -
[89,100 + (38,000) +(43,000)] 8,100
Add: Opening cash & cash equivalents 500
Closing cash & cash equivalents 8,600
() Provision for Tax Alc
Particulars R | Particulars L 4
Tobank A/c 28,000 | Bybalanceb/d 30,000
To balance ¢/d 35,000 | Bystat.of P&LA/c 33,000
(Balance Fig.)
63,000 63,000

Q. 54, Following is the balance sheets of Akash Ltd. as on 31st March, 2013 and
2014.

Particulars Note | 31stMarch |31stMarch
No. 2014 ¥ 2013 T
L | Equity and Liabilities
1, Shareholders funds
{a) Share capital 15,00,000 14,00,000
(b) Reserves and surplus 1 2,50,000 1,10,000
2. Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 2,00,000 | 1,25,000
3. Currentliabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings 2 12,000 10,000
(b} Trade payables : 15,000 83,000
(c) Short-term provision 3 18,000 11,000
Total 19,95,000 17,39,000
I1.| Assets
1. Non-current assets
Fixed assets:
() Tangible assets 4 18,60,000 16,10,000
(i) Intangible assets 5 50,000 30,000
2. Current assets
(a) Currentinvestments 8,000 5,000
(®) Inventories 37,000 59,000
(¢} Trade receivables 26,000 23,000
(d Cashand cash equivalents 14,000 12,000
Total 19,95,000 17,39,000
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Notes to Accounts

* Particulars 31st March | 31st March
2014 % 2013 ¥
1. | Reserves and surplus
Surplus, i.e., balance in stat. of P& L 2,50,000 1,10,000
2, | Short-term borrowings
Bank overdraft 12,000 10,080
3. | Short-term provisions
Provision for tax 18,000 11,000
4. | Tangible assets
Machinery 20,00,000 17,00,000
Less: Accumulated depreciation (1,40,000) (90,000)
18,60,000 16,10,000
5. |Intangible assets
Patents 50,000 30,000
Additional Information:

G Tax paid during the year amounted to ¥16,000.
i) Machine with a net book value of T 10,000 (Accumulated depreciation ¥

40,000) was sold for ¥2,000.

Prepare cash flow statement.

Ang, Cash Flow Statement of Akash Ltd. as at 31st March 2014

Particulars L e T
(A) | Operating activities:-
Net profit for the year [2,50,000 - 1,10,000] 1,40,000
Add: Prov. for tax (W. Note) 23,000
Net Profit before tax and E.ordi. items 1,63,000
Add: Dep. for the year (W. Note) 90,000
Loss on sale of machine (W. Note) 8,000 | 98,000
Net profit before W. capital change 2,61,000
Add: Decrease in inventories 22,000
2,83,000
Less: Decrease in trade payables 68,000
Increase in trade receivables 3,000 (71,000)
Net cash from operation 2,12,000
Less: Tax paid (16,000)
Net cash flow from operating activities (A) 1,96,000
(B) | Investing activities:
Machine sold (W. Note) 2,000
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Less: Machine purchased (W. Note) 3,50,000
Patent purchased 20,000 §(3,70,000)
Net cash used in investing activities (B) | ¢3,68,000)
(©) | Financing activities:
Issue of share capital 1,00,000
Add: Increase inlong T. borrowings 75,000
Increase in bank overdraft 2,000 77,000
Net cash flow from financing activities (C) 1,77,000
Total of all activities' (A + B+ C) 5,000
[1,96,000 + (3,68,000) + 1,77,000]
Add: Opening cash & cash equivalents
[12,000 + 5,000] 17,000
Closing cash & cash equivalents
(14,000 + 8,000] 22,000
@ Provision for Tax
Particulars T | Particulars R
Tobank A/c 16,000 | Bybalance b/d 11,000
Tobalance c/d 18,000 { ByP &L (Taxmade) 23,000
(Balance Fig.)
Total 34,000 { Total 34,000
G Machinery A/c
Particulars T | Particulars T
To balance b/d 17,00,000 | Byacc.dep.A/c 40,000
Tobank A/c (Purchase) 3,50,000 | BybankA/c (Sale) 2,000
(Balance Fig.) ByP &L A/c(Loss) 8,000
By balance ¢/d {20,00,000
Total 20,50,000 | Total 20,50,000
(iii) Accumulated Depreciation A/c
Particulars R | Particulars L 4
To machinery A /c 40,000 | Bybalanceb/d 90,000
To balance ¢/d 140,000 | ByP &L A/c(Bal) 90,000
Total 1,80,000 | Total 1,380,000

Q. 55. From the following Balance Sheet of SRS Lid. and the additional
information as on 31st March, 2016, prepare a Cash Flow Statement—
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Balance Sheet as on 31s¢ March, 2016

Particulars Note | 31st March,|31st March,
No. | 2016(8) | 2015(%)
L Equity and Liabilities
1. Share holders' Fund
(@) Share Capital 4,50,0001 3,50,000
{t) Reserves and Surplus 1 1,25,000 50,000
2. Non-Current Liabilities
Long-term Borrowings 2 2,25,000 | 1,75,000
3. Current Liabilities
(@) Shori-term Borrowings 3 75,000 37,500
(b) Short-term Provisions 4 1,00,000 62,500
9,75,000 | 6,75,000
II. Assets
1. Non-Current Assets
(2} Fixed Assets
() Tangible 7,32,500 4,52,500
(i) Intangible 50,000 75,000
) Non-Current Investments 75,000 50,000
2. Current Assets
(g} Current Investments 20,000 35,000
() Inventories 7 61,000 36,000
() Cashand Cash Equivalents 36,500 26,500
Total 9,75,000 1 6,75,000
Notes to Accounts
Particulars 31st March, | 31st March,
2016 (| 2015(9)
1. Reserves and Surplus
Surplus, i.e., Balance in Statement of
Profitand Loss 1,25,000 50,000
2. Long-term Borrowings '
12% Debentures 2,25,000| 175,000
3. Short-term Borrowings
Bank Overdraft 75,000 37,500
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4.

5.

Short-term Provisions

Provision for Tax 1,00,000 62,500

Tangible Assels

Machinery 8,37,500 5,22,500

Accumulated Depreciation (1,05,000) (70,000)
7,32,500 4,52,500

Intangible Assets

Goodwill 50,000 75,000

Inventories

Stock-in-Trade 61,000 36,000

Additional Information—
(d T 50,000, 12% Debentures were issued on 31st March, 2016.
(i) During the years, a piece of machinery costing ¥ 40,000, on which

accumulated depreciation was I 20,000, was sold at a loss of ¥ 5,000.

Ans, Cash Flow Statement of SRS Ltd.
as at March 31, 2016
S.N.| Particulars L4 T
{A) Operéﬁng Activities
| Net Profit as per Stat. of Profit & Loss {1,25,600 — 50,000] 75,000

Add: Provision for Tax made 1,00,000
Net Profit before tax and Extra-ordi. items 1,75,000
Adjustment for Non-eperating Item
Add: Interest on 12% Debentures [1,75,000 x (12%3] 21,000

Depreciation on Machinery [working note} 55,000

Loss on 5ale of Machine {Given) 5,000

Goodwill wrilten off {75,000 - 50,000] 25000 | 1,06,000
Net Profit before working capital changes 2,81,000
Adjustment for Working Capital
Less : Increase in Inventories [61,000 ~ 36,000] (25,000}

Net Cash Generated from operating Activities 2,56,060
Less : Tax Paid {62,500)
Net Cash Flow from operating Activities (A) 1,93,500

(B} | Investing Actitivies -

Add: Sales of Machinery [W. Note] 15,000
Less : Purchase of Machinery [W. Note] 3,55,000

Purchase of Non-Current Investment 25,000 { (3,80,000
Net Cash used in Investment Activities {3,65,000)
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{C) | Fianancing Activities
Issue of Share Capita) 1,00,000
Proceeds from 12% Debentures 50,000
Proceeds from Bank overdraft azs00 | 1,87500
Less ; Interest on 12% Debentures Paid (21,000)
Net Cash Flow from Financial Aétivities 1,66,500
Total of All Activities [A + B + C] (5,000}
[1,93,500 + {3,65,000) + 1,66,500}
Add : Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents 61,500
26,500 + 35,000)
Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents 56,500
. {36,500 + 20,000]
Working Note-—
Machinery Afc
Particulars ' T | Particulars T
To Balance b/d 522,500 | By A ccumulated Dep. A/c| 20,000
To Bank A /c (Purchase) 3,55,000 | By Stat.of P/L A/c[Loss] 5,000
(Bal. Fig.) By Bank A/c (Sale) 15,000
By Balancec/d 8,37,500
Total 8,77500 | Total 8,77,500
Accumulated Depreciation A/c
Particulars T } Particulars 4
ToMachinery A /e 20,000 | By Balanceb/d 70,000
ToBalancec/d 105,000 | By Stat, of P/L (C.Y. Dep.) 55,000
{Bal. Fig.)
Total 1,25,000 | Total [1,25000
Q. 56, From the following balance sheets of Mishi Ltd. as at 31st March, 2018
prepare cash flow statement.
Particulars Note | 31st March | 31st March
No. 2018 % 2017 ¥
L Equify and Liabilities
1. Shareholders funds
(a) Share capital 16,00,000 | 12,00,000
(b} Reserves and surplus 1 6,60,000 2,40,000
2, Non-currentliabilities
Long-term Borrowings (10%Deb.) 3,20,000 2,00,000
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3, Currentliabilities

(a} Short-term Borrowings (Bank Ioan) 80,000 1,10,000
(b) Trade payables 1,50,000 1,80,000
Total 28,10,000 21,30,000
IL} Assels
1. Non-currentassets
(2) Fixed assets 2 19,00,000 12,10,000
(a) Non-currentinvestments 2,70,000 2,00,000
2. Current assels
(a}) Currentinvestments 1,60,000 80,000
(b) Trade receivables 1,80,000 4,00,000
(¢) Cash and cash equivalents 3 3,00,000 2,40,000
Total 28,10,000 21,30,000
Notes to Accounts
Particulars | 31stMarch |31st March
2018 % 2017 %
1.| Reserves and surplus
Securities premium reserve 20,000 —
General reserve 3,00,000 2,240,000
Surplus, i.e., balance stat. of P& L 3,40,000 2,00,000
6,60,000 | 4,40,000
2.} Fixed assels
Tangible assets: Machinery (Cost) 21,40,000 | 14,00,000
Less: Accumulated depreciation (2,40,000) | (1,90,000)
19,00,000 | 12,10,000
3.] Cash and cash equivalents
CashinHand 1,40,000 1,10,000
Bank balance 1,60,000 1,30,000
3,30,000 2,40,000
Additiona) information:

() During the year, Machinery costing ¥1,40,000 (accumulated depreciation

of ¥1,10,000) was sold for T 20,000.

@i} During the year, Non-current investments costing ¥ 80,000 were sold ata

profit of T 16,000.
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Ans. Cash flow statement of Mishi Ltd. as at 31s¢ Ma_:gh, 2018

‘Particulars L 4 L4
{4) | Operating activities:
Net profit for the year 1,40,000
Add: General reserve 60,000
Net profit before tax and Ex.ordi- items 2,00,000
Add: Depreciation of machine (W. Note) 1,60,000
Loss on sale of machine (W. Note) 10,000
interest on debentures 20,000 1,90,000
3,290,000
Less: Profit on sale of investment 1 (16,000}
Net profit before W. capital changes 3,74,000
Add: Decrease in trade recet. 2,20,000
5,94,000
Less: Decrease in trade payables (30,000)
Net cash flow from operating activities (A} 5,64,000
(B) | Investing activities: '
Add: Machine sold 20,000
Investmenit sold 96,000 1,16,000
Less: Purchase of machine 8,80,000
Purchase of investments 1,50,000  [{10,30,000)
Net cash used in investing activities (B) (9,14,000)
(CO) { Financing activities:
Add: Issue of share cap. with sec.prem. 4,20,000
Issue of 10% debentures 1,20,000 5,40,000
Less: bank loan paid 30,000
Int. on debentures paid 20,000 (50,000)
Net cach flow from financing acti. (C) 4,90,000
Total of all activities (A + B+ () 1,40,600
[5,64,000 + {9,14,000) +4,90,000]
Add: Uperung cash & cash equi.
[2,40,000 + 80,000] 3,20,000
Closing cash & cash equivalents _
[3.00,000 + 1,60,000] 4,60,000
Working Notes:
(iii) Machinery Ale
Particulars T | Particulars T
To balance b/d 14,00,000 { Byacc.dep.A/c 1,10,000
Tobank A/c {Purchase) 8,80,000 | By bank A /¢ (Sale) 20,000
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(Balance Fig.) By P & L (Loss) 10,000
By balance c¢/d 21,40,000
Total 22,80,000 | Total 22,80,000
(ii) Accumulated Depreciation A/c
Particulars R | Particulars L
To machinery A/c 1,10,000 | Bybalanceb/d 1,90,000
To balance ¢/d 2,40,000 | ByP&LA/c(c.y.Dep.) 1,60,000
Total 3,50,000 | Total 3,50,000
(i) Non-Current Investment Alc
Particulars T Particulars L4
To balance b/d 2,00,000 | BybankA/c(Sale) 96,000
ToP&LA/c 16,000 | By balancec/d 2,70,000
(Profit)
Tobank A/c {(Purchase) 1,50,000
Total 3,66,000 | Total 3,66,000
Q. 57. From the following balance sheet and information of XYZ Lid,, prepare
cash flow statement.
Particulars Note |31st March |31stMarch
No. 2018 2017 %
L | Equity and Liabilities
1. Shareholders funds
(@) Share capital 1 7,00,000 6,00,0080
() Reserves and surplus 2 4,10,000 2,060,000
2. Non-currentliabilities
Long-term borr.: 10% Deb. 3,00,000 2,00,000
3. Currentliabilities
(a}) Trade payables 1,40,000 60,000
Total 15,50,000 | 10,60,000
IL | Assets -
1. Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets-tangible 7,00,000 6,00,000
(b) 10% investments 2,00,000 1,00,000
2. Current asseis
(a) Currentinvestments 90,000 50,000
(b) Inventories 2,00,000 1,00,000
(c) Trade receivables 3 2,80,000 1,90,000
(d) Cash and cash equivalents £0,000 20,000
Total 15,50,000 | 10,60,000
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Notes to Accounts

Particulars 31st March |31stMarch
) 2017 % 2016
1.} Share capital
Equity share capital 5,00,000 3,00,000
10% preference share capital 2,00,000 3,00,000
7,00,000 6,00,000
2.| Reserves and surplus
Securities premium reserve 10,0c0 —
Surplus, i.e., balance in stat. of P& L 4,00,000 200,000
4,10,000 2,00,000
3.{ Trade receivables
Sundry debtors 3,00,000 2,00,000
Less: Provision for doubtful debts 20,000 10,000
2,80,000 | 1,90,000
You are informed that during the year:
(? Proposed Dividend 31stMarch 31stMarch
2018 ¢ 2017 %
Equity Share Capital Nil Nil’
Preference Share Capital 10% 10%

(ii} A machine with a book value of ¥ 90,000 was sold for ¥ 50,000; (iii)
Depreciation charged during the year ¥ 60,000; (iv) Debentures were issued on
1st April, 2017; (v) Investments were purchased on 315t March, 2018; (vi) Preference
shares were redeemed on 31st December, 2017; (vii) An interim dividend 815%
was paid on equity shares on 31st Decembey, 2017; (viii) Fresh equity shares were

issued at a premium of 5% on 31st March, 2018.

Ans. Cash Flow Statement of XYZ Ltd. as at 31st _Man:h, 2018

Particulars T T
(A) | Operating activities:

Net profit for the year 2,00,000

Add: Pref, share dividend Paid 30,000

Interim dividend Paid 45,000 75,000

Net profit before tax and Ex.ordi. items 2,75,000

Add: Dep. on fixed assets 60,000

Loss on sale machine 40,000

Int. on debentures 30,000

Prov. forbad debts 10,000 1,40,000
4,15,000

Less: Interest on investment 10,000

Net profit before W. capital changes 4,05,000

Add: Increase in trade payables 80,000
4,85,000

Less: Increase in inventory 1,00,000
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Increase in trade recei. 1,00,000 | (2,00,000)
Net cash flow from operating activities (A) 2,85,000
(B)| Investing activities:
Add: Sale of machine 50,000
Interest on invest. recei. 10,000 60,000
Less: Purchase of machine 2,50,000
Purchase of investment 1,00,000 | {3,50,000)
Net.cash used in investing activities (B) {2,90,000)
(O)| Financing activities
Add: Issue of share cap. with sec. prem. 2,10,000
Issue of 10% debentures 1,00,000 3,10,000
Less: Interest on 10% debentures 30,000
Pref. dividend paid 30,000
Interim dividend paid 45,000
Red. of pref. share capital 1,00,000 { (2,05,000)
Net cash flow from financing activities (C) 1,05,000
Total of all activities (A + B + O
[2,85,000 + (2,90,000) + 1,05,000] 1,00,000
Add: Opening cash & cash equivalents
[20,{]0{'._' + 50,000] 70,000
Closing cash & cash equivalents 1,70,000
[80,000 + 90,000}
Working Note:
i} Fixed Assets Afe
Particulars ¥ | Particulars L 4
To balance b/d 6,00,000 | By bank A/c(Sale) 50,000
To bank A /c (Purchase) 2,50,000 | By P& L (Loss) 40,000
{Balance Fig.) By depreciation A/c 60,000
By balance c/d 7,00,000
Total 8,50,000 | Total 8,50,000

Q. 58. From the following balance sheets and information of Volvo Ltd. prepare
cash flow statement.

Particulars Note | 31st March |31st March
Ne. 2018 ® 2017 %
L] Equity and Liabilities
1. Shareholders funds
{a) Share capital 2,25,000 2,50,000
{b) Reserves and surplus 1,27,500 50,000
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2. Non-current liabilities
Long-term borr.: 10% deb. 1,00,000 50,000
3, Currentliabilities
(a) Trade payables 72,500 35,000
(b) Other current liabilities-
Premium on red. of deb. 2,500 5,000
Total 5,27,500 3,90,000
IL | Assets.
1. Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets-tangible 3,10,000 2,555,000
() 10% investments 40,000 15,000
2. Current assets
(a) Curréntinvestments 5,000 4,000
(b) Inventories 45,000 50,000
{¢) Trade receivables 3 92,500 45,000
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 4 35,000 21,000
Total _ 5,27,500 3,90,000
_ Notes to Accounts
Particulars ' 31stMarch |31stMarch
2018 ¥ 2017 %
1.1 Share capital
'Equity share capital 1,75,000 1,50,000
12% preference share capital 50,000 1,600,000
2,25000 | 2,50,000
2.| Reserves and surplus :
General reserve 10,000 15,000
Surplus, i.e., balance in stat. of P& L 1,17,500 35,000
1,27,500 50,000
3.] Trade receivables s
Sundry debtors 1,00,000 50,000
Less: Provision for doubtful debts 7,500 5,000
92,500 45,000
4.| Cash and cagh equivalents
CashinHand 12,500 6,000
Cash at Bank 22,500 15,000
35,000 21,000
Additional Information:
() Youareinformed that during the year:
Proposed Dividend ' 31stMarch 31st March
2018 2017 R
Equity Share Capital Nil Nil
Preference Share Capital 12% 12%
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(ii) A machine with a book value of ¥ 20,000 was sold for X 12,500;
(iii) Depreciation charged during the year was ¥.35,000;
(iv) Preference shares were redeemed on 31st March, 2018 at a premium of

5%;

(v) Aninterim dividend of ¥ 5,000 was paid on equity shares on 31st March,

2018 out of General reserve;

(vi) Fresh equity shares were issued on 31st March, 2018; and
(vii) Additional investments were purchased on 31st March, 2018.

Ans. Cash Flow Statements of Volvo Ltd. as at 31st March, 2018

Particulars L4 X
(A) | Operating activities:

Net profit for the year 82,500

‘Add: Pref. share dividend 12,000

Net profit before tax and Ex.ordi. items 94,500

Add: Depreciation on fixed assets: 35,000

Loss on sale of fixed assets 7,500

Provision for bad debts. 2,500

Interest on 10% debentures 5,000 50,000

1,44,500

Less: Interest on investment (1,500)

Net profit before W. capital changes 1,43,000

Add: Increase in trade payables 37,500

Deécrease in inventories 5,000 42’,500

1,85,500

Less: Increase in trade receivables _ (50,0002

Net cash flow from operating activities (A) 1,35,500
(B) | Investing activities:

Add: Sale of machine 12,500

Interest on investment 1,500 14,000

Less: Purchase of machine 1,10,000

Purchase of investment 25,000 (1,35,000)

Net cash used in investing activities (B) (1,21,000)
(C) | Financing activitié_s: %

Add: Issue of share capital 25,000

Issue of 10% debentures 50,000 75,000

Less: Interest on 10% debentures 5,000

Pref. share dividend 12,000

Red. of pref. shares 50,000

Prem. on red. of pref. shares . 2,500

Interim divided 5.000 (74.500)
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Net cash flow from financing activities (C) 500
Total of all activities (A + B +C)
[1,35,500 + (1,21,000) + 500] 15,000
Add: Opening cagh & cash equivalent 25,000
121,000 +4,000] _
Closing cash & cash equivalents 40,000
[35,000 + 5,000]
(i1} Fixed Assets Ale
Particulars ¥ | Particulars L 4
Tobalance b/d 2,55,000 | By bank A/c {Sale) 12,500
To bank A/¢ (Purchase) 1,10,000 | By P &L (Loss) 7,500
(Balance Fig.} By depreciation A /¢ 35,000
By balance c/d 3,10,000
Total 3,65,000 | Total 3,65,000
Q. 59. From the following balance sheets of Samta Ltd., 28 at 31st March, 2018
prepare the cash flow statement.
Particulars Note |31stMarch |31stMarch
No., 2018 ¢ 2017T
I. | Equity and Liabilities '
1. Shareholdems funds
() Share capital 1 7,50,000 7.50,000
(b} Reserves and surplus 2 3,10,000 (20,000)
2. Non-currentliabilities
Long-term borr. (8% deb.) 2,60,000 1,50,000
3. Currentliabilities
(a) Short-term borr. (8% B. loan) 40,000 50,000
(b} Trade payables 1,20,000 1,10,000
() Shost-term provieions 3 50,000 40,000
Total 15,30.000 10,580,000
u. M #
1. Non-current agsets:
{a) Fixed assets:
{i) Tangible assets (Net) 8,60,000 6,20,000
(i) Intangible assets (goodwill) 15,000 40,000
{) Non-currentinvestments 1,25,000 80,000
2. Current assets )
{a} Cument investments 5,000 15,600
®) Inventories 1,95,600 100,000
(@) Trade receivables 2,00,000 2,060,000
{d) Carhand cash equivalents 1,30,000 25,000
Total 1530000 | 10,80,000
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Notes to Accounts

Particulars 31st March | 31st March
2018 T 2017 ¥

1 Share capital :
Equity share capital 5,50,000 4,50,000
10% Preference share capital 2,00,000 3,00,000

750,000 | _7,50,000

2| Reserves and surplus

Securities premium reserve 10,000 —
General reserve 1,50,000 1,20,000
Surplus, i.e., balance in stat. of P & L ~1,50,000 | (1,40,000)
3,10,000 (20,000)
3.] Short-lerm provisions
Provision for tax 50,000 40,000
Additional Information:

@ During the yeara piece of machinery costing¥60,000 on which d
charged was 20,000 was sold at 50% of its value. Depreciation provided
on tangible assets ¥ 60,000;

(i) Income tax ¥ 45,000 was provided;

(i} Additional debentures were issued at par on 15t October, 2017 and bank
loan was repaid on the same date;

v} Atthe end of the year preference shares were redeemed at a premium of

5%.
Ans. Cash Flow Statement of Saméta Ltd. as at 31st March, 2018
Particulars _ L4 T
{A] Operating activities:

Net profit for the year [1,50,000 - (1,40,00)} 2,90,000
Add: General regerve 30,000
Provision for tax 45,000
Prem. on red. of pref. shares 5,000 80,000
Net profit before tax and E.ordinary ltems 370,000 | '
Add: Depreciation on fixed assets 60,000
Loss on sale of machinery 20,000
Interest on 8% debentures 16,400
Interest on 8% bank loan 3,600
Goodwill written oft 25,000 1,25,000
Net profit before W. capital changes 1 4,95,000
Add: Increase in trade payables . 10,000

: 5,05,000
Less: Increase in inventory : (95,000)
Net cash from operation 4,10,000
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Less: Tax paid [(40,000 + 45,000} - 50,000] (35,000)
Net cash flow from operating activities {A) 3,75,000
(B} | Investing activities: ]
Add: Sale of machire 20,000
Less: Purchase of machine 340,000 -
Purchase of investment 45,000 (385,000}
Net cash used in investing activities (B) 53,65,000!
{C)] ‘Financding activities:
Add: Issue of share cap. with sec. prem. 1,10,000
Issue of 8% debentures 1,10,000 2,20,000
Legs: Red. of pref. share at 5% prem. 1,05,600
8% bank loan paid 10,000
- Interest on 8% debentures 16400
Interest on 8% bank loan 3,600 {1,35,000)
Net cash flow from financing activities (C) 85,000
Total of all activities (A + B+ C)
[3.75,000 +(3,65,000) + 85,000] 95,000
Add: Opening cash and cash equivalents
[25,000 + 15,000] 40,000
Closing cash and cash equivalents: 1,35,000
11,30,000 + 5,000]
Working Note:
& Machinery Ale
Particulars R | Particulars L 4
Tobalance b/d 6,20,000 | Bybank A/c (Sale) 20,000
Tobank A/c (Purchase) 3,40,000 | By P& L (Loss) 20,000
(Balance Fig.) By depreciation A/¢ 60,000
By balance c/d | 8,60,000
Total 9,60,000 | Total 9,60,000

Q. 60. Prepare cash flow statement from the followings:
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31at March, 2018

Particulars L 4
I. Revenue from operations (Net sales) 36,00,000
1. Expenses: '
Purchase of stock-in-trade 28,16,000
Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade (65,000)
Finance cost 15,000
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 80,000
Other expenses 534,000
Total 33,80,000
III. Profit before tax {1 - 111} 2,20,000 -
IV. Less: Provision for tax 40,000 -
V. Profit after tax 1,80,000
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Balance Sheets

Particulars Note| 31st March | 31st March
No. 2018 T 2017 T
.| Equity and Liabilities
1, Shareholders funds
(a) Share capital 6,00,000 5,600,000
(b} Reservesand surplus 1 3,00,000 1,20,000
2. Non-current liabilities
Long-term loan 1,20,000 1,50,000
3. Current liabilities
(a) Short-term borm.: bank overdraft 13,000 —
(b) Trade payables (Creditors) 2,85,000 2,38,000
() Short-term prov.: Prov. for tax 44,000 30,000
Total 13,62,000 10,38,000
11.| Assets
1. Non-current Assets
Fixed assets 6,20,000 4,00,000
2 Current asaets
{a) Short-term invest. (Mkt. Securities) 34,000 20,000
(b} Inventories 3,28,000 2,683,000
{c} Trade receivables 3,48,000 3,10,000
{d) Cash and cash equivalents 2 - 32,000 45,000
Total 13,62,000 10,38,000
Notes to Accounis -
Particulars 31stMarch | 3lstMarch
2018 ¢ 2007 T
1. Reserves and surplus
Surplus, i.e., balance in stat. of P& L 3,00,000 1,20,000
2. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in Hand 32,600 17000
Cash at Bank san 28,000
32,000 45,000
Ans. Cash Flow Statement as at March, 31, 2018
Particulars T L4
{A) | Net profit as per statementof P& L A/c 1.80,000
Add: Tax provision 40,000
Operating profit before tax & extraordinary items 2,20,000
Add: Depreciation on fixed assets 80,000
Interest on long-term loan '15,000 95,000
Operating profit bafore W. capital changes | 315,000
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Add: Increase in trade payables 47,000
'3,62,000
Less: Increase in inventories (65,000)
| Increase in trade receivables (38,000) (1,03,000)
Cash from operations 2,59,000
Less: Tax paid (See W. Note) (26,000)
Net cash flow from operating activities (A) 2,33,000
(B) | Investing activities:
Purchase of fixed assets (3,00,000)
Net cash used in investing activities (B) 52,00&[
(C)| Financingactivities:
Issue of share capital 1,00,000
Less: Repayment.of long-term loan (30,000)
Interest paid on loan (15,000) (45,000)
Net cash flow from financing activjties (C) | 55000
Total of all activities (A + B + C)
[2,33,000 +(3,00,000) + 55,000) (12,000)
'Add: Opetting cash & cash equivalents
[17,000 + 28,000 + 20,000] 65,000
Closing cash & cash equivalents
[32,000 + 34,000 + (13,000)] 53,000
W Provision for Tax A/c
Particulars R | Particulars, R
To bank a/c 26,000 | Bybalanceb/d 30,000
(Balance Fig.) By stat. of P&L A/c 40,000
Tobalancec/d 44,000 .
70,000 70,000
(i Fixed Assets A/c
Particulars _ ¥ | Particulars L 4
To balance b/d 4,00,000 | By depreciation A/c 80,000
Tobalance A/c 3,00,000 | Bybalancec/d 6,20,000
(Balance Fig)
7,00,000 7,00,000
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